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Notice

Notice is hereby given that 12t Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Sahaj Solar Private Limited
CIN No. U17200GJ2010PTC059713 will be held on 30% November, 2021 at the registered office of the
company at Office No. 301, Ashirvad paras, Opp Prahladnagar garden, Corporate Road, Ahmedabad, -
380051 to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To Receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Profit and Loss
Account for the year ended on the date together with the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon and
to consider and, if though fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as ordinary
resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2021, Profit and Loss account for the year ended on
that date and the reports of the Directors and the Auditors as laid before the company at this meeting be
and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

By Order of the Board,
For, Sahaj Solar Private Limited.

- |
Date : 30.11.2021 ///74 Zrppet

Shri Pramit Brahmbhatt Shri KanakSinh Gohil
(Director) (Director)
DIN # 02400764 DIN# 02917131




NOTES:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member. The instrument of proxy duly completed and
signed should be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than forty eight hours
before the commencement of the meeting. Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies
Act, 2013. A person can act as proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and holding in aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company. Member holding more than ten
percent of the total share capital of the company may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not
act as proxy for any other member.

2. Members/Proxies shall bring the enclosed attendance slip duly filled in, along with the annual report
for attending the meeting.

3. Member are requested to immediately notify any change in their address to the company.
4. All the documents referred to in the notice and explanatory state, if any, are open for inspection at the

registered office of the company during office hours on all working days between 11.00 am to 1.00 pm
upto the date of Annual General Meeting.




Director’s Report

To,
The Members of
SAHAJ] SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Director’s Report of your Company together
with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for the

financial year ended, 31st March, 2021

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Particulars For the year For the year
ended as at 31st | ended as at 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
Total Income 55,32,27,443 32,52,38,167
Profit Before Tax, Interest and Depreciation 2,84,17,389 61,70,777
Depreciation 1,08,63,503 3,02,27,683
Profit Before Interest and Tax 1,75,53,886 1,80,35,087
Profit Before Tax 69,16,843 61,70,777
Profit After Tax 48,79,967 39,10,390

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

The Company is into the business of manufacturing of solar panels and solar products
such as solar streetlight, rooftops home lighting panels, water pumps and the like. The
turnover of the company has increased resulting into increase in the net profit of the

company for the F.Y. 2020-21.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES

ACT, 2013

For the financial year ended 31st March, 2021, the Company is not planning to transfer any

amount to reserves.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2021.




ANNUAL RETURN

The BExtract of Annual Return in form No. MGT-9 as per Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies Act (Accounts) Rules 2014 and Rule 12 of
Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 is annexed hereto and forms part of
this report. (Annexure: II)

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financial Year 2020-
21:

The Board of Directors of the Company met 6 times during the year in respect of which
proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded, signed and
maintained in the Minutes book kept by the Company for the purpose. The intervening gap
between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

SL. No. | Date of BOD Meeting Total no. of Director Directors attending the
meeting
1 29/04/2020 3 3
2 15/05/2020 & 3
3 21/07/2020 3 3
4 30/09/2020 3 3
5 25/12/2020 3 3
6 05/02/2021 3 3

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

d) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITOR

M/s. Rohan Thakkar & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad are appointed as the
statutory auditors of the Company, to conduct the audit for the period of 5 years beginning

from 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2022.

Further the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2021 is annexed
herewith for your kind perusal and information.




AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Auditors” Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or any adverse remark.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the company.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5

There is no employee in the company drawing yearly remuneration of Rs. 1.02 crore or
partial remuneration of 8.50 lacs. Also there is no such employee who holds equity shares of
2% or more.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provisions of section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 is not Applicable.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not invited any deposits from the public under Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not granted any Loans, given any Guarantees or have made Investments
in terms of provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year ended
as at 31st March 2021.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Following is the list of the Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. No. | Name Designation
1. Sunil Harshadray Trivedi Director
2. Pramit Bharatkumar Brahmbhatt Director
&0 Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil Director




ROTATION OF DIRECTOR U/S 152

As required under the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not Applicable
to the Company.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial
year with related parties are disclosed in Note no. 28 of the notes to the financial statements
for the financial year 2020-21. AOC-2 has been attached to the report as Annexure-III

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/ arrangement/ transactions
with related parties which can be considered as material in nature.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption is not Applicable in the

Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no material changes and commitments between the end of the financial year of
company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company for the F.Y. 2020-21.

SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURE/ASSOCIATE COMPANY

During the reporting period the company invested in Veracity Energy and Infrastructure
Private Limited and holds 56% capital in the company. Therefore by the virtue of equity
holding Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Private Limited is subsidiary company of Sahaj
Solar Private Limited.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS

There have been no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations.

REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS

There is no instance of fraud reported by the Auditors under section 143 (12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the FY 2020-21.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO




The details regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo are disclosed in Note No 29, 30
and 31 of the financial statements.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on
the Company's businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage
uncertainty. A formal enterprise wide approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the
Company and key risks will now be managed within a unitary framework. As a formal roll-
out, all business divisions and corporate functions will embrace Risk Management Policy
and Guidelines, and make use of these in their decision making. Key business risks and their
mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic
management reviews. The risk management process in our multi-business, multi-site
operations, over the period of time will become embedded into the Company’s business
systems and processes, such that our responses to risks remain current and dynamic.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for
every individual working in the company’s premises through various interventions and
practices. The Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free
from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment. The Company has in
place a robust policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The policy aims at
prevention of harassment of employees as well as contractors and lays down the guidelines
for identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment.

Your director’s further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed
pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act, 2013.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested by the management and no reportable
material weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co-operation
received from the Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders
during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of
appreciation for the committed service of the Executives, staff and Workers of the Company.

Date: 30.11.2021 For, Sahaj Solar Private Limited
Place: Ahmedabad

Mr. Pramit Brahmbhatt Mr. Kanaksinh Gohil

DIN # 02400764 DIN# 02917131
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Rohan Thakkar & Co,

Chartered Accountants

A-110, Oxford Avenue, Opp C U Shah College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
Voice: + 91 79 40324877 M: +91 9228720536 E : rohan@rthakkar.com

INDEPENDENT .AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of
Sahaj Solar Private Limited,

1. Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sahaj Solar Private
Limited (“the company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

(hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”).

In our oplmon and to the best of our mforma’aon and accordmg to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, (“AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and its
profit/less-and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in




Rohan Thakkar & Co,
Chartereg Accountants

A-110, Oxforg Avenue, Opp C U Shap College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
Voice: + 97 79 40324877 M: +97 9228720536 E: rohan@rthakkar.com

--------------------------------------------------------------

The Company’s Board of Directors jg Tesponsible for the breparation and bresentation of its
Teport (herein after called as “Bogrq Report”) which, Comprises varioys information required

under sectjon 134(3) of the Companieg Act 2013 byt does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon,




Rohan Thakkay & Co,
artered Accountants
A-110, Oxford Avenye, Oppcu Shah College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
oice: + 91 yg 40324877 M: +97 9228720536 E: rohan@rthakkar.com

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

the provisiong of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds anq other irregularities; selection ang application of appropriate accounting
policies;vmaking judgments and estimateg that are Teasonable and Prudent; and design,

In Preparing the Financig] Statements, Management j responsible for assessing the Company’s

ability ¢, Continue a5 , going Concern, disdosmg, as applicable, matters related to going

The Board of Directors are Tesponsible fq, Overseeing the Company’s financia reporting
Process,




Rohan Thakkar & Co,

Chartered Accountants ‘

A-110, Oxford Avenue, Opp C U Shah College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
Voice: + 91 79 40324877 M: +91 9228720536 E: rohan@rthakkar.com

i)

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive

resulting from fraud js higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

Presentation




Rohan Thakkar & Co,

Chartered Accountants

A-110, Oxford Avenue, Opp C U Shah College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
Voice: + 91 79 40324877 M: +91 9228720536 E : rohan@rthakkar.com

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial

Statements.,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

6. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

6.1 The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, is enclosed as Annexure

to this report.

6.2 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: ,
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were hecessary for the purposes of our audit.
(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by laW have been kept by the Company so

far as appears from our examination of those books.




Rohan Thakkar & Co,

Chartered Accountants o

A-110, Oxford Avenue, Opp C U Shah College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
Voice: + 91 79 40324877 M: +91 9228720536 E: rohan@rthakkar.com

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement, dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account. ,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e) There is nothing to disclose which is having adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

(f) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2021, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2021,
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(8) In our opinion, the provisions of Section 143(3)(i) with regard to opinion on internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and operating effectiveness of such
controls is enclosed. : |

(h) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to our best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position. | -
L. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses, |
iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company. ‘
Place: Ahmedabad ‘ 8  For Ro}:iﬂw Thakkar & Co

e t
g ( u nt

Date: 30.11.2021

: FRN No # 130843W
UDIN Generated from ICAI website: 22135131AAAABR7599




Rohan Thakkar & Co,

Chartered Accountants

A-110, Oxford Avenue, Opp C U Shah College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
Voice: + 91 79 40324877 M: +91 9228720536 E : rohan@rthakkar.com

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ( “theAct"’)

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sahaj Solar Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

2. Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Finéncial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). These | responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate i_nternal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
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Rohan Thakkar & Co,

Chartered Accountants : '

A-110, Oxford Avenue, Opp C U Shah College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
Voice: + 91 79 40324877 M: +91 9228720536 E : rohan@rthakkar.com

3. Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Compaﬁy’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We Conductéd, our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies \Ac,t, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeyqua’te internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained ahd if éuch controls operated effectively in
all material respects. Our audit involves performing proCeduVres’ to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial éontrols over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the asséssed risk. The procedures selected.
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the’ éssessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due k,’yto fraud or error. We believe Ehat the |
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appro’priéte to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

4. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposés in accordance with generally

.
S




Rohan Thakkar & Co,

Chartered Accountants ;

A-110, Oxford Avenue, Opp C U Shah College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
Voice: + 91 79 40324877 M: +91 9228720536 E : rohan@rthakkar.com

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that

1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and‘fairly

* reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendltures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and dlrectors of the company; and

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect

on the financial statements.

5. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

* Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper ‘m/‘anagement override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud i‘néy',‘occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the intefnal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in condltlons, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may detenorate

6. Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such mtérnal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021 based on the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company c0n51der1ng the essgiltlal components

/“ : ‘ !f/l./t \“‘\
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Rohan Thakkar & Co,

Chartered Accountants E :
A-110, Oxford Avenue, Opp C U Shah College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
Voice: + 91 79 40324877 M: +91 9228720536 E : rohan@rthakkar.com

of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Ahmedabad *  For Rohan Thakkar & Co.
Date: 30.11.2021 Chartered Accountants

(Proprietor)

Membership Number # 135131
FRN No # 130843W




Sahaj Solar Private Limited

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

For the vear ended as at 31.03.2021

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
of our Report of even date to the members of Sahaj Solar Private Limited on the accounts
of the company for the year ended 31t March, 2021] :

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and Explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(i) Inrespect of its fixed assets:

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of the fixed assets. :

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
during the year in accordance with the phased programme of verification adopted
by the management which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all
the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. ' :

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

In respect of Inventory:

(a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals.

(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of‘,the inventory as compared to
books records which have been properly dealt with in the books of account and the
same were not material.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans to companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013; and therefore paragraph
3(iii) of the Order is not applicable.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, the company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The company has not accepted deposits as required in terms of provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under.

(vi) The company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence,

reporting on the paragraph 3(vi) of CARO, 2016 will not apply.




(vii) (@) The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
relating to income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, cess, and any other statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities, except that there have been delays observed in
depositing employees PF and ESL. Also there have been delays in depositing the dues of
Goods and Service Tax during the year. The duty of excise and value added tax is not
required to be paid by the company during the year. ‘

(b) The company does not have any disputed dues that has not been deposited
pertaining to income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of
excise or value added tax that have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial
institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders. -

(ix) The company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). However, the term loans have been applied for the purpose
for which it has been raised.

(x) No fraud on or by the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(xi) The provisions of section 197 of the Act does not apply to the company as the company is
a private limited company, hence, reporting is not required under the clause.

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company, hence, the pfdvisidns of paragraph 3(xii) does
not apply to the company. :
(xiii) The provisions of section 177 do not apply to the company, however, the transactions

with related parties as covered in terms of section 188 of the Act have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;

(xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

(xv) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, :

Place: Ahmedabad For, Rohan Thakkar & Co.
Date: 30.11.2021 rberEd=Ace

"/ Signature
“{Rohan Thakkar)

» (Proprietor)
Membership Number # 135131

FRN No # 130843W




SAHAJ] SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED i

Standalone Annual Report 2020-21

Bal Sheet
Amount in Rs,
Particulars Note No. Year ended March, 31, 2021 Year ended March, 31, 2020
I |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1{5hareholders’ funds
{a)  Share capital 1 52,205,400 52,205,400
(h)  Reserves and surplus 2 38,956,476 35,447 285
' ) 91,161,876 87,652,685
2[Non-current liabilities 1
()  Long-term borrowings 3 52,508,902 54,600,659
()  Deferred tox linbilities (Net) 25 932,819
(¢)  Other Long term liabilities :
(d) Long-term provisions 4 1,504, 245 1,170,974
T 54,013,187 56,704,452
3| Current liabilities !
(a) Short-term borrowings 5 84,092,574 3 92,347,762
(b)  Trade payables 6 67,473,233 102,049,975
(¢)  Other current liabilities 7 16,875,865 25,681,792
(d)  Short-term provisions 8 5,164,171 Ly 5,305,526
173,605,443 225,385,055
TOTAL 318,780,907 369,742,192
I, |ASSETS
1{Non-current agsets '
(a) Fixed assets
(i)  Tangible assets 9 81,268,803 81,057,287
(ii)  Intangible assets 9% 112,577 151,906
(iii) Capital Work-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under development - -
(b) Non-current investments 26 3,219,977 =
(e} Deferred tax assets (net) 25 345,175 -
(d) Long-term loans and advances 10 4,851,554 2,795,269
(e} Other non-current assets - =
TN E 84,004,462
2| Cuarrent assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Inventories 11 #8,751,949 157,894,690
(c) Trade receivables 12 86,039,546 1,353,122
() Cash and Bank Balances 13 473,447 : 216,090
(&) Short-term loans and advnn:es 14 29,760,308 3 35,616,290
if) Othcr currenr assels 15 23,957,570 ALY 30,657,538
22,902,819 285,737,730
TOTAL 318,780,507 365,742,191 |
Significitnt Aceouirting Policles and Notes o Accounts A&B e 5

For and on behalf of the Board

SAHIA] SOLAK PRIVATE LIMITED
[Pramit Bralunk

DIN & 02400?64 D[N! l.l2!17131
(Directar) (Director)
Date; 30.11.2021

Tlace : Ahmedabal

w@m/

As per our audit report of even date
For Rohan Thakkar & Co, _,mef* .
I,

T

(Ruhlm Thnkknr)

: Meml.vemhleo# 1 fﬁn@
muwonan&mv

Date ;30,11.2021 .
_P!a,ce:: Ahmedabad .

N




SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED

Standatone Annual Report 2020-21
Profit and Loss Account :
Farticulars Ref::lole For the year eill_iodupnn Flnt March 2021 | For the year ended a5 on 315t March 2020
INCOME
Revenue From Operations y
Sale OF units 16 550,966,108.62 316,203,758.62
Sale Of Services e b
(ther Operaiing Revenues
I |Other income 17 22513182 9,034,408.48
HL  [Tetal Revenae ([ + IT) . 553,227,343.00 335,236,167.00
(St v kel —_ e e
) EXPENDITURE
V.  |Expenses: B
Cast of Materials consumed 18 444,787,942.23 269,150,790,00
Purchases of stock in tradp AT
|Changes in Inventory 19 25,355,802.31 (46,096,662.00)
Employes benefits expense 20 23,835,532.65 14,700,547.96
Finance custs 21 10,637,042.74 11,864,309 59
Depreciation and amortization expense 9 10863, 503,49 12,192,596 00
Other expenses 22 30.H30,777.05 57,255,808.37
TOTAL EXPENSES - 546, 310,600.00 314,067,390,00 |
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and fax :
V. |(u-v) - ' 6,916,843,00 6,170,777.00
VL |Exceplional items - ®
VAL {Prufit before extraordinary jtems and tax (V-vi) £,916,843,00 6,170,777.00
©VIL  (Extraordinary Iems - -
IX.  |Iroflt befare tax (VIl- vinly 6,916,R43.00 6,170,777.00
X [Tax expense:
{1) Current tax 23 3,165,000,00 2,480,000.00
{2} Deferred tax 25 (.277,994.22) (526,428.03)
(3) Short Provision of Income Tax 149,870.00 M6, 815.00
. ol 2,036,875.78 2,260, 380,47/
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations H
Xi (VI 4,879,967.22 3,910,390.03
X [Profit/ (loss) from d_iscpnljnping Operations . *
XII | Tax expense of discontinuing operations o g
Profit{luss) from Discontinuing operationy {after tax) (XI5
xiv |xm) i hE . <
XV [Profit (Loss) for the periud (XI + X1V) 579,973 | 3,910,390.03 |
XVI  |Barnings per equity share;
(1) Basic .~ © i 24 n93 ]
Diluted 24 053 075
Siguifienui Accornting Policies and Notes 1o Atcomnts

For and on hehalf of the Board
SAHA] SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED

{Pramit Bralumbhaty) {Kafaksink Gohil)
DIN 4 2400764 DINK 02917131
(Director (Disectory

Date: 30,11.2021 :

Flace : Alupedabad

‘As per our audit reporl uf even di

ate
. For Rohan Thakkar & Co, . . | "™
Chirtered Acgountanls

-, A
ARG un‘l‘l:akl:nﬁ)

(Proprietor)
Membership No # 135131
FEN No# 130843W

_ Dale: 30.11.2021
Place : Ahmedabad

L.
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SAHAJ SOLAR FRIVATE LIMITED - : ' ALY Standalone Annual Report 2020-21
Cash Flow Stalement ‘
ol ) Refer R R - . !
Partivulass | ot No, o jammm 219-20
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : g
Net Profit before tax as per Profit and Loss Statement 681684300 6,170,777.00
Adjusted for: ; LY ! .
Depreciation / Amortization Expense 1086350349 1 12,192,596.00
if and Financial Exp 107637262 - 1 3,356,139.69
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset Lﬂ??,m.':_._ﬂ 4 :
Depreciaticn on asset wrongly classified (Refer Note No 376 1,414.00
Round off o1y
Interest Recieved on Deposits (891,892.34) , (873,537.00)
——la R . ‘
Provision for Tax ixF
Cash Flow from Opearting activities before changes in working .
capital . e H 19,855, 266.40 20,845,975 69
Adjusted For: el
Increase/ (decrease) in long term provision 333.311.00 ' 502,994.00
Increase/ (decrease] in Trade Payables (34,576,742.43) o 41,043,736.00
Increase/ (decrease) in Short term Pprovision (141,354.66) 3,865,533.00
Increase/ {(duecrease) in Short term borrowings (B.255,187.95) SR 68,043,272.00
Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities (B.805,026.85) 3 (11,841,861.02)
|(nerease)/decrease in Short term Loans and Advances i 585598256 - (20,143,233.00)
(it )/ decrease in 1 i 69,142,74145. . (87.310,314.00)
(Increase) /decrease in Trade Receivables (468642379 . i (17,088,690.20)
(Increase)/ decrease in other Current Assets other than subsidy = S
on Fixed Assets ' : 669996760 | . 556636673 {175,716.00) 23,104,279.22)
Cash flow from operations S - 0. 1 P <L B ] (2,258,303.53)
TR — )
Income Tax Provision (Net) | (3,314,870.00) . {2.786,815.00)
.|Net Cash flow from operating activities —__ﬂl_dﬁfz_nﬁ'i'
| e
B CA5H FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Acquisition of Rixed Assels (17.569,499.33) T (7.746,02500) 1
Sale of fixed Asset 3,272,592.55 i 118,473.00 ’ ;
(Increase)/ Decrease in Long term loans and advances (2,056,285 46) i 463,216.00
|Wrongly recorded subsidy receivable in excess e -
Receipt of Capital Subsidy 1 iis J )
(! / Decrease in Non Current Investments (3.219.977.00) .
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset !
Fixed Assets under Construction W 1 s
I Recieved on Deposits BOL89234 o H73,537.00
—_—
Net Cash flow from investing activities 'ts,zsu,m.tl_ﬂz %
C  |CASH [LOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES f
\Proceeds/ (Repayment) towards Share Capital R ] ¥
Proceeds/ (Repayment) from Borrowings (2091,756.52) ; 14,719,310.00 ;
Interest and Financial Expenses (L076,372 62) (3356,139.69) 5{ i
Net Cash flow from financing activities -11,363170.31
Nel increase / (Decrease) in _casﬁ and cash Equivalents G 705278 i
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents ! 188,837.00
(Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents - “216,090
[Significunt A intg Policies and Notes to Acrounts AkB
. = . {1
Ferand an behalf of the Board !
-SAHAJSOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED i
< |
—_—
{8 !
(Director) - " (Rohan Thakdar)
(Pramit Brahmbhatt) ] . {Proprietor)
DIN # 02400764 k Membership No # 135131 kel
FRN No#. (30843 !
Date: 30.11,2021 Date: 30,1.2021
Place : Ahmedabad "= Place: Ahmedabad. i
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. Annual Report: 2020-2021

- SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED S
Note A: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AR

i o Ba_sis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extend notified.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting
standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

2. Use of Estimates

financial statements and repo
- period. Examples of such estima
tangible assets, '

3. Revenue Recognition

4, Fixed Assets

- accumulated impairment los:'.«s“e‘_s,', if any. Subsequ

asset’s carrying amount or _-'i‘e_c_ogmsed as a separe
‘when it is probable that future economic benefits a

ted with the item will

flow to the Company and the cost of the item canbe q_sﬁred reliably. All other '

» Fixed Assets are stated at___acqﬁisition cbs_t net of accum lated depreciation and
sts are included in the /i
set, as appropriate, only .
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repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during
the period in which they are incurred. AN, R
* Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of fixed assets are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss. o B R R -
* The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant
and equipment is reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively,
if appropriate, : MR (1 T il

5.  Depreciation

® The intangible assets are amortized based on the estimated useful of intangible
asset at Written Down Value Method. ehpi '
a. Software : - 10years
® . Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the written down value
method based on estimated useful life prescribed under Schedule 11 to the
Companies Act, 2013 with the exception of the following: L
o plant and equipment is depreciated over 5 to 15 years based on the
. technical evaluation of useful life done by the management.
O  assets costing Rs 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase

6. Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of cash generating units/assets is reviewed at the Balance Sheet
date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated as the net selling price or value in use,
whichever is higher. Impairment loss, if _any, is recognised whenever carrying
amount exceeds the recoverable amount. The impairment loss recognised in prior
accounting period is reversed 2 AT ' T

7. Employee Retirement Benefits

i.  Company’s contributions paid/payable during the year to Provident Fund,
Superannuation Fund are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii. The company has not recognized its liabilities towards gratuity and leave
encashment since none of the employee has reached the eligibility criteria as at

the end of the year. The company will recognize the same once the company

reaches the eligibility criteria.

8. Government Grants:

- S \.Gré.ri_l_js.xelated-.._tc.r&venue- arg-sl}élwn asa cred1t mthe profit ,aqd loss statemenfz
under the heading ‘Other Income’. - i 4

SRy
AL
- Q;‘@‘-‘
R




ii.  Grants related to capital nature for depreciable assets are treated as deferred
‘income which is recognised in the profit and loss statement on a systematic
and rational basis over the useful life of the asset and deferred income is
suitably disclosed in the balance sheet pending its apportionment to profit and
loss account under the head ‘Deferred government grants’ under ‘Reserve and
surplus’ RERS =

iii.  Grants related to capital nature for non-depreciable assets credited to capital
reserve under the head ‘Reserve and surplus’ i '

9. Foreign Currency Transactions

i. Transactions in foreign currency are accounted for at the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of transactions. K _

ii. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions settled during
the year are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the year. All
monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at exchange
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. The resultant exchange differences

are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the year.

10. Borrowing Costs e ' sl .
i.  Borrowing Costs directly attributable to ‘the acquisition/construction of

qualifying assets as also the Borrowing Costs of funds borrowed generally and
used for the purpose of acquisition/ construction of such assets is capitalised .
up to the date the assets are ready for use. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

11. Operating Lease

1 Operating lease payments are recognised as az_{':=éx'1béllse in the Statement of
Profit & Loss on a straight-line basis, which is representative of the time :
pattern of the user’s benefit. By e ' '

12. Income Taxe_s

Income Tax are accrued in the same period in which related revenue and expenses
arise. A provision is made for income tax based on the tax liability computed after
considering tax allowances and exemptions. Provisions are recorded when it is
estimated that a liability due to disallowance or other matters is probable. :

The differences that result between the profit considered for income taxes and profit
as per the financial statements are identified and thereafter a deferred tax asset or
deferred tax liability is recorded for timing differences, namely the differences that
originate in one accounting period and reverse in another’, based on tax effect of the
aggregate amount of the timing difference, ‘The tax effect is calculated on the
accumulated timing differences at the end of the accounting period based on enacted

or substantially enacted regulations. Deferred tax ‘asset in a situation where
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward business loss exists, are recognized only




N -

if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be
realized. Deferred tax assets, other than in situation of unabsorbed depreciation and

- carry forward business loss are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that
they will be realized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed for their appropriateness of
their respective carrying values at each reporting date. Deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever the company has legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and where deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority. s 50

13. Inventories

Items of the inventories are valued on the basis given b_élow:' :
1) Raw material is stated at cost ' SN
- ii) Finished are stated at lower of the cost or net realizable Value

Cost is arrived at using Weighed Average method.

14. Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period, The weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for ‘events, such as bonus issue,
bonus element in a rights issue and additional allotment of shares that have changed
the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
resources. For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share, the net profit or -
loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average
adjusted for the effects of all

number of shares outstanding during the period is _
dilutive potential equity shares ' g i

0 | Im_res_tments
Investments, which are read__ilf realisable and intendgd'r;tg' be held for not more than

one year from the date on which_suf:_h investments are maqgfare classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as non rrent investments, A

Current investments are c__'ari-ied_ in the financial statements at lower of cost or fair
value determined on an individual investment basis. N ncurrent investments are.
_ carried at cost and provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline
other than temporary in the value of the investments. Trade investments are the -
investments made for or to enhance the Company’s business interests. i
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On initial recognition, all investments are measured at ‘cost. The cost comprises
purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such'as brokerage, fees
and duties. If an investment is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or
other securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value of the securities issued, If an

~ investment is acquired in exchange for another asset, the acquisition is determined by
reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the fair value of the
investment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident, .

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net
disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the _Statemer_l_t of Profit and Loss.

16. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits with banks and short term
highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into cash. Further, the
balance of funds lying in cash credit account has also been added into the cash and
cash equivalents in the cash flow statement. v 7 Ty i

17  Provisions Contingent Liabilities and Contin E]f'l.t:.ﬁss'-:e:fs_ gt

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a
substantial degree of estimation, if R : :

a) the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

b) a probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

¢) the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.
Contingent liability is disclosed in case of AT ;
a) a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
b) a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is
possible SO - SO
c) a possible obligation arising from past events where the probability of outflow
of resources is not remote. Contingent assets are neither recognised, nor
dis_clo_se.d. : o T e R RS

Provisions',”cpi‘_l_tingent liabilities and cbnl:iﬁgent assets are -;;éviéi:ved at each Balance
Sheet date_ P 1 [ i " Y v ) . BT ] i | .
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18. Segment Reporting S SN 2
The disclosures relating to segment reporting is not applicable to the company.

19, _Cash Flow Statement

- Cash flow statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect
method. Under the indirect method, the net profit is adjusted for the effects of:

i transactions of a non-cash nature, R : .
ii. any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
and,

iii.  Items of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. _
For, Rohan Thakkar Co,

Chartered Accountants,
FRN No # 130843W _-

(Director) " ¢ (Dire:ci tor) -
(Pramit Brahmbhatt)  (Kanaksinh Gohil)

DIN # 02400764 - DIN # 0291 7131

Date: 30.11.2021 ~ Date:30112021  Date: 30.11.2021 |
Place: Ahmedabad ' Place: Ahmedabad - Place: Ahmedabad
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B. Notes to Accounts i h o
1, Share Capil

Particulurs L31stMarch2000
Total Number of . Tulnl Val ue. nI Total Number of
shares Shares < shares = Total Value of Shares

Authorized Shave Capital ; =

. 2 fRs 10 ez s <
Ry Sities ot Bs D cach 600000000 | 60,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 60,000,000,00
"|lssued Share Capital ; o ’

Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 5,220,540.00 52,206,400.00 5,220,540.00 52,205,400.00

Subscribed & fully Pald up ; : -

Equity Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 5,220,540.00 52,205,400.00 5,220,540.00 52,205,400.00

‘otal 5,220540.00 | ' -52,205,400.00 5,220,540.00 52,205,400.00
Ngte;

1.1 The detals of the sharehalders holding more than 5% of the shares

The company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having par value of Rs 10. Enl.h hulﬂyrlni one equity share is entitled to one vote per share,

b 2021

Nami ¢ 5h, d Jlst As at 315t March 2020
No. of Shares held | . E : No. of Shares held W
. | % of Holding o of Halding
Vama Bralyimbhatt 4,499,996.00_ o Bo% i 4,499,996.00 86%
Pramit Brahmbhatt 585,409.00 L%
1.2 The reconciliation of the number of tie shares ding is set out below: A A
Particulars As at 3151 March 2021 - As at 31st March 2000
Total Number a{ To!q! Vniue d( Total Number of :
shares shares Total Value of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the Financial Period 5,220,540.00 4,680,000.00 45,800,00.00
Additional Shares issued during the period e 540,540.00 - _5.40_5_,4@,03_
{Equily Shares bought back during the year ; - e
Equity Shares at the end of the Period 5,220,540.00 5,220,540.00 52,205,400.00
) 1 TH ) _‘_. . c
i) No shares have been bought back
ii)No shares were allotted pursuant to contracts without payment being received in cash
Nole 2. Reserves and Surplus
2.1 Profit and Loss Account EEGIREE
2 Amount (Rg) " Amount (Rs)
2.1 Profit and Loss Account 2, : )
Balanée us on the beginning of the Financial year 13,204,923.03 - 9,294,533.00 )
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 4,879,967.22 - 3,910,390.03
Less: Capitalized for issuance of Bonus Shares Hatod i
Balance as at the end of the year i8,084,890.25 113,204,923,03
2.2 Security Premhum Account. N Ted
" |Balance as on the beginning of the Financial year 14,594,580.00 14,594,580.00
Add; On account of issuance of additional shares 7
Less: Utilised for issuance of bonus shares | : LI
Closing Balance : g 14,594,530.{10_
123 Cipiti! Rwe ‘ £
1 Opening Balance ° 214,653.90' 214,653.00
Add: Addition during the year on account of subsxdy from Government R ’ ;
on Non Depreclable Assels ; S [
C.Iusing Bn]mce _114,55_3.00 214,653.00
24 Defﬂnd Govermﬂenl Grants ifty TR L
O;wnhig Balance a k 7.433,129.00 B,062,022.00 o W i
Add: Addition during the year on account of subsndy lrom Govemmenl e 463,216.00 i
on Depreciable Assets !
Less: Recognized the same by way of reduction in depreciation expense 1,370,776.00 1,092,109.00
(Refer NoteNo9) - o L S g | b &
Closing Balance
Tatal
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Lon Borrowi

Parti

3.1 Secured Loans

Term Loan-III

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan1V

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-V

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-VI

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-VII
(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-VIIl
(From HDFC Bank)
' Term Loan-IX

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-X

(From HDFC Bank)

Vehicle Loan-I
(From ICICI Bank)

Vehicle Loan-II
(From HDFC Bank)

3.2 Unsecured Loan

From Body Corporate
Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd
Veracity Broking Service Private Limited
Veracity Advisory Loan Account i
Veracity Financial Services Private limited

1,790,844.13

20,903,211.25

344,563.33

2914,588.25

304,438.86 -

46242274
13,655,869.00

3,887,379.92
7,667459.00 -
57812600 .

- 40375,937.56

1213296492

1,912,075.00
22,318,208.00

3,122,222,00

284,174.00

517,847.00

As at 315t March 2020
Amggm (Rg) !

14,136,133.00
7,612,931.00
1,870,188.00
2,826,881.00

28,154,526.00

26,446,133.00

[Total

" 52,506,90248

54,600,659.00
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[Notes:
Loans are Secured by:

(1] 'I‘emi Loan -III

Term Loan-lII from the HDFC Bank is repayable within 26 months at EMI of Rs 94210,00 commencmg from m' 09.2m8. Prmclpal amount is Rs Zzlacs

[TV] Term Loan -IV :
Term Loan-IV from the HDFC Bank is repayable within 26 months at EMI of Rs 196984.00 commencmg from 07.09.2018. Principal amount is Rs 46 lucs

[V] Term Loan -V
Term Loan-V from the HDFC Bank is repayable within 75 months at EMI of Rs 51861,00 commeucmg from 07.09.2018. Principal amount is Rs 29.04 lacs

[VI] Term Loan -VI :
| Term Loan-VI fram the HDFC is repayable within 75 months at EMI of Rs 605327.00 oommencmg f.rnm D? 09,2018, Principal amount is Rs 338.96 lacs

[VII] Term Loan -VII 3!
Term Loan-VII from the HDFC is repayable within 69 months at EMI of Rs 79912.00 mmmem:mg from 07.08.2020. Principal amount is Rs 38.25804 lncs

[VI] Term Loan -VIII i
Term Loan-V1I from the HDFC is repayable within 60 months at EMI of Rs 9291.00 mmmendng from D? 11.2020. Principal amount is Rs 4,55 lacs

[IX] Term Loan -IX i
Term Loan-IX from the HDFC is repayable within 60 months at EMI of Rs 13273.00 mmmenﬂng from _I}? 08.2020. Principal amount is Rs 6.50 lacs

[X] Term Loan -X : o
Term Loan-X from the HDFC is repayable within 48 months at EMI of Rs 862]3 00 for 1 month Rs. 117552._00 for 11 month and Rs. 537826.00 for rest months

commencing from 07.08.2020, Principal amount is Rs 171.00 lacs

[B] Other terms and conditions w.r.t Loan taken from HDFC Bank Ltd

Primary Security:

(i) Hypothecation by way of first and exclusive charge on all present and future stocks and books debts
(i) Hypol]tecahnn by way of first and exclusive dmrge on all present and future Plant and Mnr:hmery

Collateral Security: Undermentioned immovable properties are gwen

i) Plot No 5-5-34, Sector 5, Satyagrah Chavano Co Op Housing Soc, Lane No 22, Sattelite - ssnﬂs
ii) A-1001, Sharthak Tower, Satellite, Ramdevnagar, Sattelite, 380015 -

iii} Industrial Plot No 93, Rajoda, Gallops Industrial Park- 1, Barula, Ahmedabad

Personal Guarnatee Given;
In ndditicm personal Guarantee is also given by, Mr Pramit Bhrambhatt and Ms. Varna Pramit Bhrambhatt

(1] Vehicle Loan -1

i) Vehicle Loan- from the ICICI Bank is secured by Hypothecation of Vehicle g AR
ii) The loan is required to be repald in 60 months i.e., 59 installments of Rs 37680.00 and Jast installment af Rs 30278.00. The first installment commenced from 15th

December 2016

[IT] Vehicle Loan -IT
i) Vehicle Loan-11 from the HDFC Bank is secured by Hypothecation of Vehicle,
ii) The loan is rqqmred to hc repaid in 48 EMI each of Rs. 39035 00 commenicing from 15, 06.2018 Ratc |:|l' lntcmsl i8 9.05%

Note 4. Long term Provisions

Particulars ST ' Asal3ls March 2021 5 at 31t March 2020
: : AT Amount (R8) " Amount (Rs)

117097400

Unpaid Gartuity Provision _ | 150428500

Total 2 : VR ] LT 4,506,285.00 1797400
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Note 5. Short term Borrowings

Mﬁ&_

As at 31st March 2020

* |Particulars
: { Arnoung (Rs) égoum !Rﬁ!
Bank Overdraft 78,338,771.05 83,148,959.00
Un; 2
From Promoterg
Pramit Brahmbhatt 5,753,803.00 9,098,803.00
Kanaksinh Gohil 160,000.00
Total 94,092.574 03 92,347,762.00
[A] :

The Rate of Interest on Cash Credit is 10 %
Primary Security:

ii) A-1001, Sharthak Tower, Satellite, Ramdevnagar,
 [iii) Industrial Plot No 93, Rajoda, Gallops Industrial

Personal Guarnatee Given:

(8]

The above Short term borrowings also includes Buy
L#+250 basis points,

<]

Secured loan as stated as at 31.03.2021 is taken from HDFC Bank Limited. The other detalls of the loan is as under;
(i) Hypothecation by way of first and exclusive charge on all present and future stocks and books debts.
(if) Hypothecation by way of first and exclusive charge on all present and future Plant and Machinéry.

Collateral Security: Undermentioned immovable properties are given
i) Plot No 5-5-34, Sector 5, Satyagrah Chavano Co Op Housing Soc, Lane No 22, Sattelite - 38005

Sattelite, 380015
Park-1, Bavla, Ahmedabad

In addition, personal Guarantee is also given by Mr Pramit Bhrambhatt, Ms. Varna Pramlt Bhrambhatt and Ms. Ramila Bhrambhatt.

ets Credit taken from HDFC Bank Limited amounting to 190448.82 USD for a tenure of 90 days at interest of

Disclosure in terms of Rule 16A of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014

Particulars

As at 315t March 2021

t 31st March 202
) Amount (Rs)

Amgunt (Rs) .

Amounts taken during the year

Directors
Pramit Brahmbhatt
Kanaksinh Gohil

Relative of Directors
Varna Brahmbhatt

15,815,000.00

18,985,705.00

" 15,815,000.00

18,985,705.00

[Toul

Amount Repaid During the year

Directors
Pramit Brahmbhatt
Kana__ksinh Gohil

Relative of Directors
Varna Brahmbhatt

19,160,000,00

20,717,000.00

Total

20,717,000.00

19,160,000.00
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Note 6, Trade Payable

Farticulars

As at 31st Mggh” 2020

separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
nting year;

2,854,923.81

3 miount {Rs Amount (Rs) -
5.1 Sundry Creditors EokE ' 2
For Goods & Expenses 65,704,865.22 92,105,417.00
For Assets i 1,768,367.35 9,944,558.00
- 67,473,232.57 + 102,049,975.00
Of the above trade payables, further classification is as under: .
i) Total ou !s_,tanding dues of mipro enterpljises _a_nd smal! elgte;prisgs 2,854,923 .81 4,484,668.00_I
(i) Others 6?,473,23_25? 97,565,307.00
Disclosures relating to payables made to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises i :
Particulars ' As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Amount (Rs) : - Amount (Rs)
(2) the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown 4,484,668.00.

(b) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the

(¢} the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
imaking payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the

A hMim,' Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of

each accounting vear; and
() the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
ucceeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are

actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Smalt and Medium

Naote:

Mote 7, Other Current Liabilities

The provision for interest payment to MSMEC:edilm has not been rnnc_le in the books far__ﬂ;e__yeﬁr 202_{}-_?,1

" As at 31st March 2021

at31 arch 2020

] HDFC Credit card

1'5,2151'; 6

Particulars
“Amount (Rs) “"Amount (Rs)
Advance from Customers 3,220,310.04 ! 13,215,990.00 :
(Current Maturity of Long Term Debt 11,008,531.23 861332500 |
|Interest accrued but not due 18?,63(][]4] 249,491.00 :
Employee Benefit Expenses 1,897,647.40 2,102,585.98
Deffered Maintenance Liability 545,535.00 1,500,400.00

25,681,791.98

Total

16,875,865




. eS8
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Naote 8. erm ML
‘[Raxticulars As t 3ist March 2021 As at 315t March 2020
Audit Fees Payable 200;41]_6‘00 86,400.00
Provision for Current Year Tax 3,165,000.('.:!0 2,480,000.00
Provision for MSME Interest 355,003.00
Provision for Expenses 399,750.00
Unpaid Gratuity Provision 29,468.00 12,770.00
Unpaid salaty : 1,082,494.43
Unpaid EPF 11009572
Professional Tax 17,352.24 135,288.00
TDS Payable 13242173 452,270.00
'TCS Payable 126,939.22
GST Payable : 1,384,045.00
Total 5:‘;.64,171.34

5,305,526.00
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Standatone Annual Report 202021
Nale No # % Fixed Avsets and Depreciation
CROBS BLOCK DEFRECTATION [NETBLOCK | NETHLOCK |
i PARTICULARS a3 - ADDITIONS/ AN St —| Depreciation (o] 3 A8 ON 450 - ABON
NO, ADJUSTMENTS DEDUCTIONS - the year Deductions
01.04.20 310321 01.04.20 310321 3103 31,03.20
Tangible Assets : 7 T
| 1 [Plantand Machinerion 6735210100 15,1 A0 TAHG L0 lz.in 27, ] 7,371,33222 | H.516,00818 2 ARZ008.00 | A247H5MH 39,725 35710
etrical Filll 54X, 147, 133,006.55 | El S0 11 BIBTE15 1141400 1.51?;1715 1591 239 AR
Furnilure and Fiviures 2,189,691 00 - 21 !9@ 1 0| MZA60D - mgggm TARRLRIR R
4 Ol Euui Is A79,631.00 _w - ATRAR3 | 4] - 51 Y236 T0LI6AN0
5 [Vehiivs ﬁmm : - %mm 35,660.00 B22,41 - L1078 | 28a5H0.2 | 221151000
[Air Condition 1,74 (1] M? m 4 - 20 1,825 74 1,062.934.00 LIG05 - 1,293,040,05 7187 [ IR
Compuler 4 00 5‘ 0 s 554,269, 280,529,10) | 101,94,59 - 382,163 55 1715 A1 4G,
® [Fautiry Buildh B - IR0 | AN | 287212579 - ym 67T | 35577 5601 13,0080
el LN Ll 6,475,192, - BATS 19300 oA == - E A A7S 200 75, 192,00
10 [Mohile 5200000 - - gpnm Aok - 55151» -1|||1.\m =%y 'Ial\.lll
-r_.;;lm} 124,167,596.00 T7509,49993 | 13,679,105 | 130,957,976.70 | SSAI0SIL00]  T330h3604% 5,527,502.18 | 4708917331 | 81,268,80007 | 81,057,247.00
Lnl; Ansols = ! .

1 [Suftware i I 462,265.00 - - 462,26500 31035000 TR 45,688,00 T12577,00 15190600
Futal (8] 62285100 : -~ | ewas00] 510,530 3%,329,00 = S45,688.00 25700 TSLa0e00
ot A T AT N ) ) Y e ) PRV M Y P ) W T TTANAEIS | WL | WM

FREVIOUS YEAR 1,7 ] TTAG, 1§ : "1, I JOs00 [ 4,37, A 153,00 B.6747 873,00
I =t - e - :
| | 1 1 | Eal: | | | | |_
Moles: | I i .
| Th company hias roceived |/ veceivable subsidy from (b G Asper A ing Standard -12 mmrm,mu:\q for l:.‘nmnnlml Gr.ml.\. st kuhaldy ko recelved ,i' m'v:dvnhln by e cummny .
tis been revindend a8 'Deferred Government Grants', The amoun is writlen nﬁlm Uu-md hdau‘mzfmnl Granb in propuratio -.omu duj ti g g
Accordingly, the net deprecistion has been arrived at _ i v b Fe :
Dupteecitticn as per Schedule -1 12,245,643.49 : ' b
Lugs: Depreciation 1o be riduced a5 stalid in P
reduclion (Refer Notle No__) 1141400 : 3

Amount of subsidy writton ul’fnﬁEAS-'l! 137077600
el |mmn revorded m.t " au.ﬂ' & L M
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Note 10. Long Term Loans and Advances : ! =
Parti Asat31st March 2021 *As at 31st March 2020
Unsecured, considered good, unl otherwise stated T e \
Tender Deposit ’ g 130,012.00 178,474.00
Electricity Deposit 2441 ,1‘_.'_5.(}1] 2,441,115.00
Rent Deposit 1,212,480.00 175,680.00
Security Deposit 91 Springboard Business Hub Pvt Ltd 21,236.46
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited Loan 428,238.00
GEDA Tender Deposit : 500,000,00 ,
Factory Maintenance Deposit 118,473.00 -
Total o 4,851,554.46 2,795,269.00
Note 11, Inventories !
Particulars As at 315t March 2021 As at 31at March 2020
Amount (Rs) ‘Amount (Rs)
Raw Materials 40,276,484.23 200,225.00 3
Packing Materials 1,505,782.63 84,049,248.00
Stock in process and Other Misc Stock* 3,164,615.59 8,307,368.00
Finshied Goods 43,805,066.10 65,337,849.00
Total B88,751,948.55 157,894,690.00
* For the year 2020-21, there is only Misc stock and that there is no stock in process. ' '
Note 12. Trade Receivable
Particulars As at 31st March 2 As at 31st March 2020
3 Amount (Rs) ‘Amount (Rs)
Outstanding for More than Six Month : tET % i ] £y '
Unsecured, Considered Good : '?,[Hﬁ,@.?ﬁ 6,524,762.75
Others = AE :
Unsecured, Considered Good 78,993,082.23 54,628,359.45
Total . 86,039,545.99 61,353,122.20
OFf the ahove, debts due from the Private Limited Company in which
director of the company is a director - Others (Less than six months) i J
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Private Limited i " 437,573.00
Note 13. Cash and Bank Balances s e
Particulars Asat! 1 t Mar¢ 1 . As at 31st March 2020
e Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
InCurrent Account e Iy :
HDFC Account - 310,300.85 . 49,000,00
*.ICICI Bank S | 4,296.00
Corporation Bank 1213472 25100
. State Bank of India (e 5581200 T 931200 e By 8
- Corporation Bank CVPOD Account L el 37824757 il . 62,859.00
Cash in Hand 9519930 9519930 153,231.00 - 15323100
Total SN0 473,446.87 . 216,090.00 _

HOE




e 14. Short Term Loans and Advances ‘y : ;
Particulars As at 31t March 2021 st 2020
AR Amount (Rs) - Amount (Rs)
Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated: RERIR e i} i
Security Deposit e -
Prepaid Expenses 1,227,128.00 632,600.00
Prepaid Bank Guarantee Charges 661,190.00 1,158,143.00
Accured Interest 1,204,245.67 818,072.00
Balances with Government Authorities 32,339,155.00
Loans / Advances to Employees 3 { 198,518.00
VAT & CST Deposit 20,000__.90_ 20,000.00
Prepaid Insurance 192,541.00 306,329.00
Advance Salary e 25,000.00
Mahtﬂqancg D_eposit - 118,473.00
TOTAL - 29,760,307.64 35,616,290.00
N , Other tA PR TR
Particulars Ag at 31st March 2021 Jist M 020
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
Advance to Suppliers 2,468,665.07 4,031,635.00
Foreign Exchange Gain Receivable 19,466.00 -
17,884,836.33 21,395,974.00
3,581,603.00, 5,204,708,00
3,000, T
18,896.00 |
e L3 S T 6325
*23,957,570.40 ) 30,657,538.00
i) Fixed Deposits comprises the deposits given by way of security w.r.t loans taken by the compnny
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-n_:v e From tig
Particulars 202021 201920
== : - e
|pomestic o Ao ook T
Sale of Goods 545,178,96(_).33 299,194,289.35
Provision of Services 4,787,148.29 4,812,649.77
Export (including deemed Exports)
Sale of Goods - 12,196,819.50
Provision of Services - -
Total - 550,966,108.62 316,203,758.62
Note 17, Other Income
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
Interest on Fixed Deposit 891,892.34 873,537.00
Deffered Income 954,864.00 961,364.00
Duty Drawback g 117,209.00
Misc Bal Written Off 250,771.33 -
Carriage Outward ek ©12,300.00
Income from Forex Hedging 23,610.95 1,66519356 '
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain 96,132.20
Interest Subvention Subsidy 44,064.00 - 16572092
Safeguard Duty Claim ] 5,239,084.00
Total 2,261,334.82 9,034,408.48
Note 18. Cost of Raw Material & Packin g Material Consumed =
Particulars 202071 - 201920
Amount (Rs) - Amount (Rs)
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 84,249473.00 . - 43,035,821.00
Purchases of Raw Materials and Stores 401,001,003.16 ot 310,364,442.00
Less: Closing stock of Raw Materails (40,462,3_5,3.%] (84,249473.00)
Total L 4M,787,942.23 269,150,790.00
Details of Material Purchased - 2020-21 v, 2019-20
- unt (R Amount (Rs)
Aluminium Frame 44,&98,936.?3 j40,751,53_6.59_
Back Sheet and EVA Sheet 3897612144 31,436,387.97
Junction Box ' 11,810,09322 9,847,921.65
Solar Glass " 3B,69940165 © ©52,957,177.87
Solar Cells 22202147890 © 128,303,392,30
Others 4479497117 - - 47,068,025.62 i
| Total Coro o A01,001,003.16 Iy i 310,364,442.00

{ W b, \
136131
3 B
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Note 19. Statement hanges in Inventory of WIP & Finished G
Particulars 2019-20
] ounf Amount (Rs)
At the End of the year ke Lt R AR
Finished Goods 43,805,06611 65,337,849.00
Stack in Process 4484,34858 8,307,368,00
Total 48,289,414,69 73,645,217.00
At the Beginning of the year : "':'J ‘ '
Finished Goods 65,337,849.00 27,548,555.00
Stock in Process 3.3,0‘7,3}5_8..00
73,645,217.00 27,548,555.00
Total bt gl '
Total © 25,355,802.31 (46,096,662.00)
Note 20. Employee Benefit Expense '_;.'
Particulars 1.2020-21 2019-20
i Amount r&[ 3] Amount (Rs)
Employee Welfare Expenses 885,725.01
Salary ' 20,918,989,64 13,807,097.96
Employer Contribution to ESIC 67,378.00 1728000 .
Employer Contribution to PF 689,55500 (169,724,00)
Employee Allowances ' 478,193.00 '
Gratuity Expenses 350,009.00 513,619.00
PF Admin Charges 49,747.00 38,053.00
Bonus 283,166.00 393,857.00
ESIC Expense 471800 4,790,00
Exgratia Expenses 108,052.00 75,675.00
Children Education Allowance ;LY 20,000.00 .
Directors Remuneration
Total 14,700,547.96
Note 21, Finance costs
Particulars ' 2015-20
[Bank Gurantee Charges 1,163,580.00
Bank Charges 54277468
{interest on Loan 335613969 -
Llntcrizst on CC 4,739,847.00 -
Bill Discounting Expenses Lk
Interest i Custom Duty 175,114.00
Interest On Buyers Credit 55,725.50
Interest on TDS/ Late Fees f 2.04761 i3
Interest on PF/ ESIC AR
| I.ga_r@l’i-ocgsging charges 252,000.00
[Stamping Charges on HDFC Mortgage - 356,175.00
Letter of Credit Charges ' 96843143
Outward Remittance Charges 2',93365
Interest Af::crucd but not due = 249,49100 ! .-
Total © i 10,637,042.74 . 11,864,309.59
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Th.
201920
. : Amount (lts}
Packing & Forwarding Charges 1642000
Foregin Exchange Gain/L.oss on imports f 4,327,817.34
Loss from Hedging of FOREX 3383695 1,117,541.47
Custom Agen.cy Charges 58,559,50 63,000.00
Custom Clearance Charges 1,6\90.01!.3& : 2,258,729.66 .
Anti dumping Duty 918,386,00 3
Transportation Charges 3,777,205,60 2,467,466.08
Audit Fees 80,000.00 80,000.00
Advertisement Expense »I2 1,805,362.41
Bad Debis - 637,248,89
Conveyance Exp -~ 93,052.50
Coutier Charges i 74,100.69
Coniultancy Charges
Crane Rent Expenses 1,815.00
Computer Expense 26,819.00
Diesel Exp 662,381.37
| Diwali Expenses 1,175.00
| Electricity Expenses 3,562,159.63
Factory Exp :351,499.9%
Preight Charges 3,742,276,89
Foreign Exchange Services
Office Maintenance Exp 234,000.00
Hotel Exp ; 139,389.00 °
Handling Charges 2
Installation Exp 5,339,780.00
| Income Tax Penalty 199,410.00
Insurance Exp 731,336.91
Internet Expenses 48,245.00
Labour Charges By
Legal Expnses 42,050.00
Office Expenses 120,559.56
Misc Exp : i 79,118.00
Medical Expense 3,000.00
Membership Fees
Telephone Exp 168,604.00
Travelling Exp 686,153.08
Tender fees 512,269.00
ROC Exp 7.800.00
Registration Charges 4,500.00
Round Off 53.75
Rent 1,592,141.76
Rate Difference Ry
‘Water Charges 6,750.00
Printing & Stationery \ 161,022.44
Professional And Consltancy Services *741,274,00
Project Expenses
Loss on sale of Fixed Asset 2582 -
Repairs & Mainlainance 157692354 . 1,692,581,00
Security Charges 21_6,:77_3.68;_ - T
Stamp Duty Expenses 92,_67'6.00 = -454,997.00
Site Expense B ; i, i
Testing Expense : . 65,834.00
Prior Period Exp 12.432.00)
anﬂlng[ Unloading Charges ! - 1,658,548.96
| Vehicle Expenses .0 - ¢ . 13;380.00
fwges nem
‘| Annual Maintenance Charges 69,631.15
Discount - L 80206
Dmya.!ir.:lu':_-'- :;: :_
Prnfm_’ly tax 7B,988.00
CGustoms Interest ang Penalty " 89,00000
GST Interest and Late Fees '
Maintanance & Service Charges
Ropairing Charges
Refreshment Exponse
Entertainment Expense
TollTay !
[ nise Bat Writen o
PE Damage Charges :
Workmen Cess 1,369,307.52
Custom Duty an Inverter 2,743,230.40
Detention Churgns i 1,172,564.61
EVA Custom Duty L 59100
Safe Guard Custom Duty | BOM3200
| 39m360

.| Sotar Glass Cestom Duty

Total
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Note: 23 Current Tax

During the year 2020-21, the provision of tax has been made in terms of section 115BAA of the lnﬁ;bﬁe Tax Act, 1961 and a provision of Rs 3165000 has been made

Note:

tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as of the balance ﬂmet date, -

The above cieation of Deferred Tax Liabilities has been arrived as under:

in the books of accounts. TRty
Note: 24 D A PRI :
Particulars 12020207 % 2019-20
' Amount [Rs) Amount (Rs)
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax : 487996722 ' 3,910,390.03
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares L 5,220,540.00 5,220,540.00
Earning Per Share £ SV
Basic 0.93 0.75
Diluted 0.93 0.75
Note 25. Deferred Tax Liabilities
Particulars : gggg:a 2019-20
: Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs)
. |Opening Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) PR 932,819.00 1,459,247.00
WRwersal of Deferred Tax liability / (Asset) (1,277,994.22) (932,818.00)
Creation of Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) X - -
Adjustment (Refer Note No ) 406,390.00
Balance of DTL / (DTA)at the close of the year (345,175.22) 932,619.00

In Accordance with Accountmg Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income; sssued by the Minisiry of Corporate Affairs in terms of Companies|
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the deferred tax for timing differences between the book and the tax profits for the yearis to be accounted for using the

In Amurdam:e with Accounting Standard 22 on Accounhng fur Taxes on Income, i.saued by lh_g' Ministry of Corporate Affairs in terms of Companies

Particulars - 2020-21 - - 2019-20
Amount (Rg) | - " Amount (Rs)

On account of difference between depreciation as per the Companies Act] "-.’1._62,37,7.47_ - 3,275,235.00
and the Income Tax Act e bl

On account of Gratu;_!y Provision in the I_Joo_ks, (1,533,753.00) . (1,183,745.00)
Items Creating Closing Deferred Tax Liability (Net) (1,371,375,53) - 2,091,490.00
Cl_uuhg Deferred Tax Liability (345,175.22) 526,428.03
Opening Deferred Tax Liability 932,819.00 .1,459,247.00
Reversal of Deferred Tax created in profit and loss account 1,277,994.22 932,818.97
Note 26. Non Current Investments

Particulars A 2020:00 - 2019-20

Cpehie v 1 : ! © . Amount (Rs) _Amount (Rs)

| |mvestment in Unlisted Equity Shares : L

1,39999 Equity Shares of Rs.10 em:h m Verac:ty Energy and . 3,219,977.00

Infrastructure .

Total 0 3,219,977.00 ! -




- L Amouniy) 0ol ] Amount (Rs)
As Audit Fees (Excluding GST) s © 8000000 | '80,000.00
Consultancy Charges 5 R I3
Talal : § : = B0,D00.00 80,000.00
Note No 28 # 1. ion on related party transactions as required by Accounting St od - 18 nn“f" elated Party Trangactions
£ olers and their relativ. contri A
Name | Nature of Relationshiy AL
Pramit Bharat Brahmbhatt Director 3
Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil " Director
Directar
i} Vemcnty Adv:sory Services anale lelled
il} Veracity Financial Services Private Limited
Iif} Yeracity Energy and Infrastructure Private Limited
) Pramit Brahmbhatt HUF
i} Manan Brahmbhatt, Brother of Sh Pramit Brahmbhatt i
ili) Varna Brahmbhatt, Spouse of Sh Pramit Brahmbhatt
iv) Anjuli Brahmbhatt, Relative of Sh Pramit Brahmbhatt
Relal I, ions i s
[Particularg 2020-21 : 2015
Am g i (Rs) aunt (R
Loan : '..:. . U
Pramit Bhrambhtt ' 3 15,815,000.00 HOE S 18,985,705.00
Kanaksinh Gohil . - e )
Veracity Broking Services Pvt, Lid, e i 7.586,856.00
Veracity Advisory Services Private Limited 2,140,000.00 i { 6,392,188.00
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited : ﬁ.?au.mqp A T 7,442,881.00
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pet, Lid. : ; 71,805,000.38 . 12,650,843.00
=N T e g g i ' 96,490,000.38 i 53,058,473.00
Pramit Bhrambhatt 1 3 19,160,000.00 . : 20,717,000.00
Varna Bhrambhatt T e y
Kanaksinh Gohil 1000000 o
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd. | 520,000.00 R
Veracity Advisory Services Private Limited ; 3,5683,500.00 ¢ Pt 4,522,000.00
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited : : 9,985,119.00 . AN 4,616,000.00
Veracily Encrpy and Infrastructure Pyi. Lid. ] 82,814,592.54 Py 5,312,488.00
i : 116,163.211.54 o 35,167,488.00
h e Year . b= T o
Pramit Bhrambhatt i 5,75180&00 ' . 9,098,803.00
Kanaksinh Gohil : B i - 100,000.00
Veracity Broking Services Pvt. Lid, (Incl interest) ?MASQ Illl e 7,612,931.00
Veracity Advisory Services Private Limited 578,1 Zillill s 1,870,188.00
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited 428,238,00 T 2,826,881.00
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt. Lid. (incl interest) ] 3,887,379.92 o el g 14,136,133.00
|Salary !
Kanaksinh Gohil ) 750,000,00 DR 715,000.00
Sunil Trivedi 4 : SR f 3
llglaﬁyé t.rf Director ] 3 e B LY ) ]
Varna Bhrambhatt ‘ 550,000.00 B e - 600,000.00
Anjali Bhrambhatt : ! : 33000000 o 300,000,00 :
Manan Bhrambhatt : 390,000.00 378,760.00
Pramit Bhrambhatt t A3 s 780,000.U0 - 757,520.00
Intor ai . . o Lt 1 :
Veracity Advisory Services Put. Ltd, a3 o=, B 151,438,00 3 et S - -52,560.00
Veracity Financial Services Pvl. Ltd. e X P W T i R - 85,423.00
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt. Lid, .t cy (78010300 - . 804,200.00 - :
Veracity Broking Services Put, Lid, L N ' 574,578.00 1,506,069.00 203,174,00 0 1,007,374.00
Veracity Bnergy and Infrastructure Put. Ld, ' 0 - IR 985721100 L 9,697,107.00
MMM‘ ¢ . i y g =] L T )
|| Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pyt Lid, 10,056,0125,00, " ©:2,124,000.00
Verncity Advisory Services Pvi Lid Pagle _‘ EE 1,770,000.00
“ Including GST




201920

BAMB027
. ?,680,065-51 _; ebieh v

154,124,189.00
413,957.00

~..90,114,485.78

154,538,146,00

Note: 30 # Fxpenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars

202021

2019-20

Raw Materials
Machinery Acquisition
Imiport of Spares for. Repairs

ﬂ' ount (Rs) °.

AmountRs)

8243448027
7,680,00851 |
1L571,01562

154,124,189.00
413,957.00
272,745.00

Total

T 91,605,50140

154,810,891.00

ount

12,196,819.00

Total

12,196,819700

201520

AmountiRe) =~

8248% ° 366,882475.83
1752% - 77,905466.40

66.31% 178,477,856.54
| 33.69% 90,672,933 46

T 444,787,942.23

269,150,790.00 |




ST

2020 - 201920

Ar!_mt_ml: (Rs) 2} Anmui_ﬂ (Rs)

[A] Lease Rent for Ofﬁce Bmldmg

i) Lease Rent for ofﬁce bmldmg
Total of future minimum lease payments (excludmg tax) under non-

cancellable operating leases for

(i) not later than one year; 1,170,000.00 - s 1,170,600.00

(ii) later than one year and not later than fwe years, : 195,000.00 1,365,000.00

(iii) later than five years; . . R S LR L L el
ii) Lease Payment Recognized in Profit and Loss Account ) L P .

Minimum Lease Payment (Wlﬂ'l Tax) T v 1,170,00000 1,136,280.00

Contingent Rent S e S '

[B]. Lease Rent for Gurgaon Office

i) Lease Rent for Guragaon building
Total of future minimum lease payments (excludmg tax) under non-
cancellable operating leases for

(i) not later than one year; i - 474,390.00
(i) later than one year and not later than ﬁve years, : 1,890.00
(idi) later than five years; . :
if) Lease Payment Recognized in Profit and Loss Account e
Minimum Lease Payment (Wlth Tax) L2 . ) 189,000.00 . 455,861.00
N " _" ' i Lot :

Contingent Rent
[B]. Lease Rent for Ahmedabad office

i) Lease Rent for Ahmedabad office building

Total of future minimum lease payments (exr:ludmg tax) under non-
cancellable operating leases for _— £ A

(i) not later than one year; : E 4,250,880.00

(ii) later than one year and not later than ﬁve yeats : 6,750,720.00 *
(m) later than fxve years, ) 3 . BRI G S

i) Leaae Payment Recogmzed in Profit and Loss Account e o
Minimum Lease Payment (Wlth Tax) e : ) 1,958,400.00 -
Conhngent Rent ] E o s : Sy

Note: The company has entered into an agreement for premises at Chattisgarh in the year 2019—20 bowever itis intimated that the sa:d agreement has been
cancelled, hence, the rent expense and reporting under AS-19 has not been made. : :




; 3 ! g Amount !ks‘; < . Am Rs z
Claims againgt the company not ackn, owledged as debt ) D ; G 2 ) B ;

Income tax matters in respect of earlier year under dispute » Y \
(a) Pending in Commissioner of Income Tax Appeal S b o

In respect of items above, future cash outflows in respect of contingent
liabilities are determinable only on receipt of judgments pending at said
forums/authorities. i -

Export Obligation JEES AN o

The company has taken benefit of Export Promotion of Capital Goods, 11,072,638,50 - 11,072,638.50 11,072,638.50

which permits the import of capital goods at a reducted / Nil rate of N . :

Customs Duty, subject to fulfillment of export obligation to the extent of

6 times of duty saved over a period of six years from the date of licence.

The company currently holds three licences that requires the company to

export goods to the extent of six times of the duty saved amount. The

duty saved amount is shown as contingent liability which the company

would be required to make payment in the event of non fulfilment of
export obligation in proportion ta the obligation not fulfilled. ; 11,072,63850

Perfomance Guarantee LRk g

The company has completed the Contacts with three parties i.e, DGVCL, L 82032224 84 :45,951,992.00
PGVCIL. and MGVCL. For the same contract, perfomanace Bank R :

Guarantee has been provided against the collateral security provided by

promoter, : o
Letter of Credit for Import Payments d St 1B752,129.00 . 92,321,615.00
Total = '101,856,992.34 149,346,245.50

2019-20

%,_

_|Government Grants recognized in Financial Statements

Capital Nature
Revenue Nature
Subsidy on Solar Equipments

463,216.00
3,645,915.00

4,109,131.00

] ':HQ.' 8
135121 &




Note No Qﬁ: #Disclosure as per AS-15

Particulars _2019-20 :
R Amount (Rs)
Gratu S s
Data Summary
Number of Employees . 115(30 92
Total Monthly Salary * 1,291,179.00 1,003,382.00
Average Salary o 1122765 10,906,32
Valuation Results ik
Discontinuance Liability 1430,323.00 1,088,388.00
Projected Benefit Obligation 1,533,753_.(_)0 : 1,183,744.00
Other Results
Average Future Service 16 Years. | 15 Years
ent wrrent Liabili
Funding Status Unfunded
Fund Balance N.A
Current Liability 12,770.00
Non-Current Liability 1,170,974.00
(i}Financial Assumptions
Salary Escalation Rate 8 % pa.
Discount Rate 6.89 % p.a.
|iiDemographic Assumpation X ERNIOTE: :

Mortality Rate : Indian Assured Indian Assured Lives

; Lives Mortality ‘Mortality
Attrition Rate 4.50% p.a. forall 4.50% p.a. for all

Service Groups . Service Groups
Valuation Inputs LR
Retirement Age 60 Years 60 Years
Vesting Period 5Years .. *5 Years
te: 37 # Disclos er R ) e g £3 ; :
1) In the year 2019-20, in the Note No 9 related to depreciation, Rs 133006 being the value of Air-Conditioner was inadvertently shown as Electrical Fittings, The
2) In the year 2019-20, in the Note No 25 related to Deferred Tax Asset / Liability, the closing deferred tax has been shown as Rs 932819 in place of Rs 570070.00
3) In the year 2019-20, in the Note No 11 related to Inventory, the value of packing material and Raw Materils have been interchanged. The value of Raw Materinls
Note No38# - Sy
The previous year's figures have been re-grouped / re-classified to conform to this year's classlﬁcanonwh;ch i,.g.'_ns per Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,
| This adoption does not impact recognition and measurement principles followed for prepara on of financial sfiitcments as at31st March, 2021 Sk
As per our Report of even date : ‘ :
For, Rohan Thalkar & Co ,——"
Chartered Accountan,
I'RN: 130843W e TN ;
h’g_ _ (Pramit Brahnip| ) o (Kanaksinh Gohil)

' ' DIN # 02400781 - DIN# 02917131
CA Rohan Thakkar (Director) (Director)
Proprietor i ! N
M.No, 135131

Place: Ahmedabad

' Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30.11.2021 '~ v

Date: 30.11:2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of
Sahaj Solar Private Limited,

1. Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sahaj Solar Private
Limited (“the company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

(hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, (“AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 31, 2021, and its profit/less-and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

(ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
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(ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

{ ) 3.Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditors Report thereon.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of its

report (herein after called as “Board Report”) which comprises various information required

under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not include the financial statements

and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Board Report and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

Board Report and in doing so, consider whether the Board Report is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
( ) otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in

this Board Report, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

4. Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Actwith respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and

P W .
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detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.

5. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

ii) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but

not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Company’s internal control systems.

iii)  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv)  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s

report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

V) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation

Ao, ey
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~

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial

Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

( , 6. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

6.1 The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, is enclosed as Annexure

to this report.

6.2 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as appears from our examination of those books.
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iv.

Vi.

Vil

Viil.

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement, dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.
There is nothing to disclose which is having adverse effect on the functioning of the company.
On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2021, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2021,
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
In our opinion, the provisions of Section 143(3)(i) with regard to opinion on internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and operating effectiveness of such
controls is enclosed.
With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and to our best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
a.The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.
b.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
c.There were no amounls which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
d.
1. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company or its joint
operation companies incorporated in India to or in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:
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» directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the

Company or its joint operation companies incorporated in India or

e provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries

2. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company or its joint operation from any persons or
entities, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company or its joint operation companies incorporated in India
shall:

* directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of
the Funding Party or

e provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries

3. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has causedus to believe that the
representations under subclause (d) (1) and (d) (2) contain any material
misstatement.

e.The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year. Hence,
reporting with respect to compliance under section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 as
required in terms of Rule 11(f) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not

required to be reported.




Rohan Thakkar & Co,

Chartered Accountants

A-110, Oxford Avenue, Opp C U Shah College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
Voice: + 91 79 40324877 M: +91 9228720536 E : rohan@rthakkar.com

6.3  The company is a private Limited company, therefore, reporting of managerial remuneration

as required in terms of section 197 is not applicable.

Place: Ahmedabad 9% “Eor Rohan Thakkar & Co
f i ‘Chartered Accountants
Date: 10.01.2022 (= { 1550 fj\’ﬂ P*j i
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Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sahaj Solar Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the

consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

2. Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.




Rohan Thakkar & Co,

Chartered Accountants

A-110, Oxford Avenue, Opp C U Shah College, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380014
Voice: + 91 79 40324877 M: +91 9228720536 E : rohan@rthakkar.com

3. Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

4. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that

@) 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect

on the financial statements.

5. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

( ) e Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

6. Opinion
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In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Ahmedabad For Rohan Thakkar & Co.
Date: 10.01.2022 Chartered Accountants

o Signature
) (Rohan Thakkar)
(Proprietor)

Membership Number # 135131
FRN No # 130843W




Sahaj Solar Private Limited

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

For the year ended as at 31.03.2021

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
of our Report of even date to the members of Sahaj Solar Private Limited on the accounts
of the company for the year ended 315t March, 2021]

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and Explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

( (i) Inrespect of its fixed assets:

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

\g)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of the fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
during the year in accordance with the phased programme of verification adopted
by the management which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all
the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

In respect of Inventory:

(2) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals.

(b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to
books records which have been properly dealt with in the books of account and the
same were not material.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans to companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013; and therefore paragraph
3(iii) of the Order is not applicable.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, the company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The company has not accepted deposits as required in terms of provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under.

(vi) The company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence,
reporting on the paragraph 3(vi) of CARO, 2016 will not apply.




(vii) (@) The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
relating to income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, cess, and any other statutory
dues to the appropriate authorities, except that there have been delays observed in
depositing employees PF and ESI. Also there have been delays in depositing the dues of
Goods and Service Tax during the year. The duty of excise and value added tax is not
required to be paid by the company during the year.

(b) The company does not have any disputed dues that has not been deposited
pertaining to income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of
excise or value added tax that have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial
institution, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders.

(ix) The company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). However, the term loans have been applied for the purpose
for which it has been raised.

(x) No fraud on or by the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(xi) The provisions of section 197 of the Act does not apply to the company as the company is
a private limited company, hence, reporting is not required under the clause.

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company, hence, the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) does
not apply to the company.

(iii) The provisions of section 177 do not apply to the company, however, the transactions
with related parties as covered in terms of section 188 of the Act have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;

(xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

(xv) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.
#
Place: Ahmedabad For, Rohan Thakkar & Co.

Date: 10.01.2022

ered Accountants)
T

5 Yoo Signature
% """~ (Rohan Thakkar)
(Proprietor)

Membership Number # 135131
FRN No # 130843W




SAHA]J SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED

Consolidated Annual Report 2020-21

Balance Sheet
Amount in Rs.
Particulars Note No. Year ended March, 31, 2021
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1(Shareholders’ funds
(a)  Share capital 1 52,205,400
(b)  Reserves and surplus 2 41,069,025
(¢)  Minority Interest 4,189,842
97,464,267
2(Non-current liabilities
(@) Long-term borrowings 3 53,865,333
(b)  Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 25
(¢)  Other Long term liabilities
(d)  Long-term provisions 4 1,504,285
55,369,618
3|Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 5 84,092,574
(b)  Trade payables 6 82,639,875
(©)  Other current liabilities 7 19,387,865
(d)  Short-term provisions 8 6,716,487
192,836,801
TOTAL 345,670,687
II. |ASSETS
1|Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
@ Tangible assets 9 94,685,060
(id) Intangible assets 9 112,577
(iii) Capital Work-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under development -
(b) Non-current investments -
© Deferred tax assets (net) 25 192,531
(d) Long-term loans and advances 10 4,851,554
(e) Other non-current assets -
99,841,723
2|{Current assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Inventories 11 98,863,862
(c) Trade receivables 12 88,632,348
(d) Cash and Bank Balances 13 701,073
(e) Short-term loans and advances 14 30,821,498
® Other current assets 15 26,810,183
245828963
TOTAL 345,670,687
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts A&B

For and on behalf of the Board
SAHAJ SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED

fo- e
il AV ,;(,!c#‘ \
(Pramit Brafimbhatt) (Kanaksinh Gulu_ﬁ: ! /
DIN # 02400764 . _ DIN# 02917131\, 1, /
(Director) g “(Director) .\:..._. T_TT,T-_‘-._,_; /

Date: 10.01.2022
Place : Ahmedabad

As per our audit report of even date

FRN No#

Date :10.01.2022
Place : Ahmedabad




SAHA] SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED
Consolidated Annual Report 2020-21
Profil and Loss Account
Particulars Ref;-oNute For the year ended as on 31st March 2021
INCOME
L [Revenue From Operations
Sale Of units 16 623,721,923.55
Sale Of Services
Oither Operating Revenues
1. |Other income 17 3,700,329.82
III,  [Total Revenue (I + IT) 627,422,253.00
EXPENDITURE
IV.  |Expenses:
Cost of Materials consumed 18 503,300,286.16
Purchases of stock in trade
Changes in Inventory 19 19,659,478.31
Employee benefits expense 20 28,483,560.65
Finance costs 21 10,791,049.74
Depreciation and amortization expense 9 11,753,656.49
Other expenses 22 41,794,241.05
TOTAL EXPENSES 615,782,272.00
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
V. [(IT-IV) 11,639,981.00
VI [Exceptional items =
VIL  |Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 11,639,981.00
VI  (Extraordinary Items -
IX. |Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 11,639,981.00
X [Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 23 4,335,000.00
(2) Deferred tax 25 (1,124,722.22)
(3) Short Provision of Income Tax 140,755.00
3,351,032.78
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations
X1 |(VI-VIII) 8,288,948.22
XIL  |Profit/ (loss) from discontinuing operations
XII  [Tax expense of discontinuing operations
Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax)
XIv  |(XII-XIID) i,
XV [Profit (Loss) before Minority Interest B,288,948.22
XVI  |Profir/Loss pertaining to Minority Holders 1,499,951.64
XVI |Profit and Loss for the period 6,788,996.58
Pre Incorporation 617,165.66
Post Incorporation 6,171,830.92
XVI  |Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 24 159
2) Diluted 24 159
Signifcant Ac: ¢ Policies and Notes lo Accounts
For and on behalf of the Bojrd K As per our audit rep ‘{’wn date
SAHA] SOLARFRIVATE' L.IMI'I‘ED i qdf\ h.. Y / %
| fj |
(Pramit Brahmbhatt) J (Kanaksinh: éﬁhﬂ)
DIN # (2400764 " DIN# 02017131
(Director) . (Director)
Date: 10.01.2022
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad




ISAI—L-\] SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED Consolidated Annual Report 2020-21
2020-21
Cash Flow 5t
Refer
Particulars Note No. 2020-21
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax as per Profit and Loss Statement 11,639,981.00
Adjusted for:
Depreciation / Amortization Expense 11,753,656.49
Interest and Financial Expenses 1,556,847,62
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset (23,827.00)
Depreciation on asset wrongly classified (Refer Note No 36(i)] 11,414.00
Round off {0.19)
Interest Recieved on Deposits (1,758,673.34)
Provision for Tax
Cash Flow from Opearting activities before changes in working
capital 23,179,398 58
Adjusted For;
Increase/ (decrease) in long term provision 333,311.00
Increase/(decrease) in Trade Payables (39,113,822.43)
Increase/ (décrease) in Short term provision 633,441.34
Increase,/ (decrease) in Short term borrowings (8,255,187.95)
[ncrease/ (decrease) in other current liabilities (10,503,756.85)
(Increase)/ decrease in Short term Loans and Advances 8,529,792 .36
(Increase) / decrease in Inventories 59,030,828.45
(Increase)/ decrease in Trade Receivables (21,268,314.79)
(Increase} / decrease in other Current Assets other than subsidy
an Fixed Assets 5,110,134.60 (5,503,574.27)
(Cash flow from operations 17,675,824.31
Incorme Tax Provision (Net) (4,475,755.00))
Net Cash flow from operating activities T 15,200,069.31 |
—————i
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (31,339,902.33)
Sile of fixed Asset 5,175,445.37
(Increase)/ Decrease in Long term loans and advances 8,192,467.54
Wrongly recorded subsidy receivable in excess -
Receipt of Capital Subsidy
(Increase)/ Decrease in Non Current Investments 1,780,018.00
Lass on Sale of Fixed Asset
Fixed Assets under Construction
|Interest Recieved on Deposits 1,758,673.34
Net Cash flow from investing activities (14,433,298.08) |
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/ (Repayment) towards Share Capital
Proceeds/ (Repayment) from Borrowings 3,152,054.48
Interest and Financial Expenses (1,556,847.62)
Net Cash flow from financing activities 1,595 206.86
MNet increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash Equivalents 361,978
(Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 330,085
{Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 701,073
Significant Accownting Policies and Notes to Accounts A&B
/@ LA ==
For and on behﬂf.nf the f 1}0&1{ 'Q/-""""'w. &2 As per our audit rg?m'! gvandile,
SAHAJSG-__RjRNATEﬁmD - TN A g
" \ lq; \ -
| = ),/‘,64— !
= t
x| \Q .%
(DLrecfbr’l A (D 1 ‘F}‘i Kk ]
(pramitqubhm) 7 (x-.m-.rgﬁ_ ity P
DIN # ﬂ.’Z-lGWS;! - DIN# ¥
Date: 10.01.2022 Date: 10.01.2022
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad




Annual Report: 2020-2021

SAHA]J SOLAR PRIVATE LIMITED

Note A: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual
basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extend notified.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting
standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of
assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of
financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the
period. Examples of such estimates include provision for income tax, useful lives of
tangible assets.

3. Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sales is recognised when the significant risks and rewards associated
with ownership of goods are transferred to the buyers and no significant uncertainty
exists as to the amount of consideration derived from the sales.

With respect to services, the revenues are recognized on completion of assignment
and that there is no uncertainity in its ultimate collection.

4. Fixed Assets

o Tixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Subsequent costs are included in the
asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other




6.

repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during
the period in which they are incurred.

Gains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of fixed assets are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant
and equipment is reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively,
if appropriate.

Depreciation

The intangible assets are amortized based on the estimated useful of intangible
asset at Written Down Value Method.

a. Software : 10 years

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the written down value
method based on estimated useful life prescribed under Schedule II to the
Companies Act, 2013 with the exception of the following:

o plant and equipment is depreciated over 5 to 15 years based on the

technical evaluation of useful life done by the management.
o assets costing Rs 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of cash generating units/assets is reviewed at the Balance Sheet
date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If such indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated as the net selling price or value in use,
whichever is higher. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised whenever carrying
amount exceeds the recoverable amount. The impairment loss recognised in prior
accounting period is reversed

7.

ii.

8.

%

Emplovee Retirement Benefits

Company’s contributions paid/payable during the year to Provident Fund,
Superannuation Fund are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The company has not recognized its liabilities towards gratuity and leave
encashment since none of the employee has reached the eligibility criteria as at
the end of the year. The company will recognize the same once the company
reaches the eligibility criteria.

Government Grants:

Grants related to revenue are shown as a credit in the profit and loss statement
under the heading ‘Other Income’.
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ii. Grants related to capital nature for depreciable assets are treated as deferred
income which is recognised in the profit and loss statement on a systematic
and rational basis over the useful life of the asset and deferred income is
suitably disclosed in the balance sheet pending its apportionment to profit and
loss account under the head ‘Deferred government grants’ under ‘Reserve and
surplus’

Hi.  Grants related to capital nature for non-depreciable assets credited to capital
reserve under the head ‘Reserve and surplus’

9. Foreign Currency Transactions

i. Transactions in foreign currency are accounted for at the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of transactions.

ii. Exchange differences arising on foreign currency transactions settled during
the year are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the year. All
monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at exchange
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. The resultant exchange differences
are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account for the year.

10. Borrowing Costs
i. Borrowing Costs directly attributable to the acquisition/construction of
qualifying assets as also the Borrowing Costs of funds borrowed generally and
used for the purpose of acquisition/construction of such assets is capitalised
up to the date the assets are ready for use. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. -

11. OperatingLease

i.  Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of
Profit & Loss on a straight-line basis, which is representative of the time
pattern of the user’s benefit.

12. Income Taxes

Income Tax are accrued in the same period in which related revenue and expenses
arise. A provision is made for income tax based on the tax liability computed after
considering tax allowances and exemptions. Provisions are recorded when it is
estimated that a liability due to disallowance or other matters is probable.

The differences that result between the profit considered for income taxes and profit
as per the financial statements are identified and thereafter a deferred tax asset or
deferred tax liability is recorded for timing differences, namely the differences that
originate in one accounting period and reverse in another , based on tax effect of the
aggregate amount of the timing difference. The tax effect is calculated on the
accumulated timing differences at the end of the accounting period based on enacted
or substantially enacted regulations. Deferred tax asset in a situation where
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward business loss exists, are recognized only




if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be
realized. Deferred tax assets, other than in situation of unabsorbed depreciation and
carry forward business loss are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that
they will be realized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed for their appropriateness of
their respective carrying values at each reporting date. Deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever the company has legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and where deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority.

13. Inventories
#
Items of the inventories are valued on the basis given below:
i) Raw material is stated at cost
ii) Finished are stated at lower of the cost or net realizable Value

Cost is arrived at using Weighed Average method.

14. Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events, such as bonus issue,
bonus element in a rights issue and additional allotment of shares that have changed
the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
resources. For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share, the net profit or
loss for the period attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares

15. Investments

Investments, which are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than
one year from the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as non-current investments.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost or fair
value determined on an individual investment basis. Noncurrent investments are
carried at cost and provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline
other than temporary in the value of the investments. Trade investments are the
investments made for or to enhance the Company’s business interests.




On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises
purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees
and duties. If an investment is acquired, or partly acquired, by the issue of shares or
other securities, the acquisition cost is the fair value of the securities issued. If an
investment is acquired in exchange for another asset, the acquisition is determined by
reference to the fair value of the asset given up or by reference to the fair value of the
ivestment acquired, whichever is more clearly evident.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net
disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

16. Accounting for Consolidated Financial Statement

a.

In preparing consolidated financial statements, the financial
statements of the Holding and its subsidiary has been combined on
a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses.

While consolidating the financial statements, the cost to the parent
of its investment in its subsidiary and the parent’s portion of equity
of its subsidiary, at the date on which investment in its subsidiary is
made, has been be eliminated;

In the present case, the cost to the parent of its investment in a
subsidiary is less than the parent’s portion of equity of the
subsidiary, at the date on which investment in the subsidiary is
made, the difference has been be treated as a capital reserve in the
consolidated financial statements;

The minority interests in the net income of consolidated subsidiary
for the reporting period has been identified and adjusted against
the income of the group in order to arrive at the net income
attributable to the owners of the parent; and

The minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiary
has been identified and presented in the consolidated balance sheet
separately from liabilities and the equity of the parent’s
shareholders.

Minority interests in the net assets consist of:

(i) the amount of equity attributable to minorities at the date
on which investment in a subsidiary is made; and
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(i) the minorities’ share of movements in equity since the
date the parent-subsidiary relationship came in
existence.

17. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits with banks and short term
highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into cash. Further, the
balance of funds lying in cash credit account has also been added into the cash and
cash equivalents in the cash flow statement.

18. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a
substantial degree of estimation, if

a) the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

b) a probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

¢) the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.
Contingent liability is disclosed in case of
a) a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
b) a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is
possible
¢) a possible obligation arising from past events where the probability of outflow
of resources is not remote. Contingent assets are neither recognised, nor
disclosed.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date.

19. Segment Reporting
The disclosures relating to segment reporting is not applicable to the company.

20. Cash Flow Statement




Cash flow statement is prepared segregating the cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities. Cash flow from operating activities is reported using indirect
method. Under the indirect method, the net profit is adjusted for the effects of:

i. transactions of a non-cash nature,

ii. any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments

and,

iii.  Items of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows.

For, Rohan Thakkar Co,

Chartered Accountants; s,
fors

FR No#130843W 1H;

No L"?V . h""'q";%\*
2 Ho, )

Rohan Thakka_t

(Proprietor)

Membership No # 135131

Date: 10.01.2022
Place: Ahmedabad

"L { ]"_T\

For, Sahaj Solar ],”n}fate Lmqted
v; i.

\" \\

"I

(Director) (Director)

(Pramit Brahmbhatt) (Kanaksinh Gohil)
DIN # 02400764 DIN # 02917131

Date: 10.01.2022 Date: 10.01.2022
Place: Ahmedabad Place: Ahmedabad
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B. Notes to Accounts

Note 1. Share Capital

Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Total Number of shares | Total Value of Shares

Authorized Share Capital
Equity Shares of Rs 10 each

6,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
Issued Share Capital
Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 5,220,540.00 52,205,400.00
Subscribed & fully Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 5,220,540.00 52,205,400.00
Total 5,220,540.00 52,205,400.00

is entitled to one vote per share.

1.1 The details of the shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares

The company has only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having par value of Rs 10. Each holder of one equity share

Name of the Shareholder As at 31st March 2021
No. of Shares held | % of Holding

Varna Brahmbhatt 4,499,996.00 86%
Pramit Brahmbhatt 585,409.00 11%
1.2 The reconciliation of the number of the shares outstanding is set out below:
Particulars As at 31st March 2021

Total Number of shares | Total Value of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the Financial Period 5,220,540.00 52,205,400.00
Additional Shares issued during the period
Equity Shares bought back during the year
Equity Shares at the end of the Period 5,220,540.00 52,205,400.00

1.3 Information regarding issue of shares during last 5 years

i) No shares have been bought back

ii)No shares were allotted pursuant to contracts without payment being received in cash




Note 2. Reserves and Surplus

2.1 Profit and Loss Account

Particulars

As at 31st March 2021

2.1 Profit and Loss Account

Balance as on the beginning of the Financial year

Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Less: Capitalized for issuance of Bonus Shares

Balance as at the end of the year

2.2 Security Premium Account

Balance as on the beginning of the Financial year
Add: On account of issuance of additional shares
Less: Utilised for issuance of bonus shares
Closing Balance

2.3.1 Capital Reserve
Opening Balance

on Non Depreciable Assets
Closing Balance

2.3.2 Capital Reserve

Opening Balance

Add: Capital Reserve arising on consolidation
Closing Balance

2.4 Deferred Government Grants
Opening Balance

on Depreciable Assets
Less: Recognized in excess on account of error (Refer Note )

(Refer Note No 8)
1Closing Balance

Amount (Rs)

13,204,923.03
6,171,830.92

19,376,753.96

14,594,580.00

Add: Addition during the year on account of subsidy from Government

14,594,580.00

214,653.00

214,653.00

820,685.38
820,685.38

Add: Addition during the year on account of subsidy from Government

Less: Recognized the same by way of reduction in depreciation expense

7,433,129.00

1,370,776.00

6,062,353.00

Total

41,069,025.33

eIy
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Note 3. Long Term Borrowing

Particulars

As at 31st March 2021

3.1 Secured Loans

Term Loan-III

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-IV

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-V

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-VI

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-VII

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-VIIT

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-IX

(From HDFC Bank)
Term Loan-X

(From HDFC Bank)

Vehicle Loan-I
(From ICICI Bank)

Vehicle Loan-II
(From HDFC Bank)

ISecured Loan
From HDFC Bank Ltd

3.2 Unsecured Loan -
From Body Corporate
Veracity Energy & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd
Veracity Broking Service Private Limited
Veracity Advisory Loan Account
Veracity Financial Services Private limited

Amount (Rs)

1,790,844.13
20,903,211.25
2,914,588.25
344,563.33
462,422.74

13,655,869.00

304,438.86

5,243,811.00

45,619,748.56

(0.08)
7,667,459.00
578,126.00

8,245,584.92

Total

53,865,333.48

{ MmN




Notes:
Loans are Secured by:

|[I11] Term Loan -I1I
Term Loan-lII from the HDFC Bank is repayable within 26 months at EMI of Rs 94210.00 commencing from 07.09.2018. Principal
amount is Rs 22 lacs

[IV] Term Loan -1V
Term Loan-1V from the HDFC Bank is repayable within 26 months at EMI of Rs 196984.00 commencing from 07.09.2018.

Principal amount is Rs 46 lacs

[V] Term Loan -V
Term Loan-V from the HDFC Bank is repayable within 75 months at EMI of Rs 51861.00 commencing from 07.09.2018. Principal

amount is Rs 29.04 lacs

[VI] Term Loan -VI
Term Loan-VI from the HDFC is repayable within 75 months at EMI of Rs 605327.00 commencing from 07.09.2018. Principal

amount is Rs 338.96 lacs

[VII] Term Loan -VII
Term Loan-VII from the HDFC is repayable within 69 months at EMI of Rs 79912.00 commencing from 07.09.2020. Principal

amount is Rs 38.25804 lacs

[VIIT] Term Loan -VIII
Term Loan-VII from the HDFC is repayable within 60 months at EMI of Rs 9291.00 commencing from 07.11.2020. Principal
amount is Rs 4.55 lacs

[IX] Term Loan -IX
Term Loan-IX from the HDFC is repayable within 60 months at EMI of Rs 13273.00 commencing from 07.08.2020. Principal
famount is Rs 6.50 lacs

[X] Term Loan -X

Term Loan-X from the HDFC is repayable within 48 months at EMI of Rs 86213.00 for 1 month Rs. 117562.00 for 11 month and
Rs. 537826.00 for rest months commencing from 07.08.2020. Principal amount is Rs 171.00 lacs

[B] Other terms and conditions w.r.t Loan taken from HDFC Bank Ltd

Primary Security:

(i) Hypothecation by way of first and exclusive charge on all present and future stocks and books debts.
(ii) Hypothecation by way of first and exclusive charge on all present and future Plant and Machinery.

Collateral Security: Undermentioned immovable properties are given

i) Plot No §-5-34, Sector 5, Satyagrah Chavano Co Op Housing Soc, Lane No 22, Sattelite - 38005
i) A-1001, Sharthak Tower, Satellite, Ramdevnagar, Sattelite, 380015

iii) Industrial Plot No 93, Rajoda, Gallops Industrial Park-1, Bavla, Ahmedabad

Personal Guarnatee Given:

|In addition, personal Guarantee is also given by Mr Pramit Bhrambhatt and Ms. Varna Pramit Bhrambhatt

[11] Vehicle Loan -II
i) Vehicle Loan-II from the HDFC Bank is secured by Hypothecation of Vehicle.

ii) The loan is required to be repaid in 48 EMI each of Rs 39035.00 commenicing from 15.06.2018. Rate of Interest is 9.05%

Note: Loan from HDFC Bank Ltd is secured by hypotehcation of Slock, Deblors and Plant and Machinery. Term Loan is
monthly installment of Rs 136710 commencing from 07.02.2021 and repayable upto 07.01.2026.




Note 4. Long term Provisions

| Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)
Unpaid Gartuity Provision 1,504,285.00
Total 1,504,285.00

Note 5. Short term Borrowings

Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)
Secured Loans
Bank Overdraft 78,338,771.05
Unsecured
From Promoters
Pramit Brahmbhatt 5,753,803.00
Kanaksinh Gohil _
Total 84,092,574.05
[A]

Secured loan as stated as at 31.03.2021 is taken from HDFC Bank Limited. The other details of the loan is as under:
The Rate of Interest on Cash Credit is 10 %

Primary Security:

(i) Hypothecation by way of first and exclusive charge on all present and future stocks and books debts.

(ii) Hypothecation by way of first and exclusive charge on all present and future Plant and Machinery.

Collateral Security: Undermentioned immovable properties are given

i) Plot No 5-5-34, Sector 5, Satyagrah Chavano Co Op Housing Soc, Lane No 22, Sattelite - 38005
ii) A-1001, Sharthak Tower, Satellite, Ramdevnagar, Sattelite, 380015

iii) Industrial Plot No 93, Rajoda, Gallops Industrial Park-1, Bavla, Ahmedabad

Personal Guarnatee Given:
In addition, personal Guarantee is also given by Mr Pramit Bhrambhatt and Ms. Varna Pramit Bhrambhatt

[B]

The above Short term borrowings also includes Buyers Credit taken from HDFC Bank Limited amounting to 190448.82 USD for a
tenure of 90 days at interest of L+250 basis points.
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[c]

Disclosure in terms of Rule 16A of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
Particulars

Amount (Rs)

Amounts taken during the year

Directors
Pramit Brahmbhatt
Kanaksinh Gohil

Relative of Directors
Varna Brahmbhatt

Total

Amount Repaid During the year

Directors
Pramit Brahmbhatt
Kanaksinh Gohil

Relative of Directors
Varna Brahmbhatt

16,615,000.00

19,960,000.00

16,615,000.00

Total

19,960,000.00




Note 6. Trade Payable

Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)
5.1 Sundry Creditors
For Goods & Expenses 80,871,507.22
For Assets 1,768,367.35
82,639,874.57
Of the above trade payables, further classification is as under:
i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,419,671.81
(ii) Others 79,220,202.76

Disclosures relating to payables made to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)
(a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown 3,419,671.81
separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting vear;

(b) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed

day during each accounting vear;
(c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in

making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;

d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year; and

(e) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Note;

The provision for interest payment to MSME Creditors has not been made in the books for the year 2020-21




Note 7. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)

Advance from Customers 3,220,310.04

Statutory dues including GST and withholding tax 377,546.00

Current Maturity of Long Term Debt 12,103,094.23

Interest accrued but not due 187,630.00

Employee Benefit Expenses 2,497,679.40

Unpaid Expenses 439,859.00

Deffered Maintenance Liability 545,535.00

HDFC Credit card 16,211.46

Total 19,387,865

Note 8. Short Term Provision

Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)

Audit Fees Payable 254,400.00

Provision for Current Year Tax 4,335,000.00

Provision for MSME Interest

Provision for Expenses 328,316.00

Unpaid Gratuity Provision 29,468.00

Unpaid salary 1,082,494.43

Unpaid EPF 110,095.72

Professional Tax 17,352.24

TDS Payable 432,421.73

TCS Payable 126,939.22

GST Payable

Total 6,716,487.34
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Note 10. Long Term Loans and Advances

Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)
Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated
Tender Deposit 130,012.00
Electricity Deposit 2,441,115.00
Rent Deposit 1,212,480.00
Security Deposit 91 Springboard Business Hub Pvt Ltd 21,236.46
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited Loan 428,238.00
GEDA Tender Deposit 500,000.00
Factory Maintenance Deposit 118,473.00
Total 4,851,554.46
Note 11. Inventories
Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)
Raw Materials 44,692,073.23
Packing Materials 1,505,782.63
Stock in process and Other Misc Stock* 5,793,955.59
Finshied Goods 46,872,050.10
Total 98,863,861.55
* For the year 2020-21, there is only Misc stock and that there is no stock in process.
Note 12. Trade Receivable
Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)
|Qutstanding for More than Six Month
Unsecured, Considered Good 7,547,215.76
Others
Unsecured, Considered Good 81,085,132.23
Total 88,632,347.99
hNote 13. Cash and Bank Balances
Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)
In Current Account 603,116.57 603,116.57
Cash in Hand 97,956.30 97,956.30
Total 701,072.87
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Note 14. Short Term L.oans and Advances

i) Fixed Deposits comprises the deposits given by way of security w.r.t loans taken by the company

Particulars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)
Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated:
Security Deposit 20,000.00
Prepaid Expenses 1,227,128.00
Prepaid Bank Guarantee Charges 661,190.00
Accured Interest 1,204,245.67
Balances with Government Authorities 26,455,202.97
Electricity Deposit 107,190.00
VAT & CST Deposit 40,000.00
Prepaid Insurance 192,541.00
Advance to Suppliers 36,000.00
Rent Deposit 528,000.00
Loan to Employees - Nikhil Todkari 350,000.00
TOTAL 30,821,497.64
Note 15. Other Current Asset
'Parﬁculars As at 31st March 2021
Amount (Rs)
Advance to Suppliers 2,468,665.07
Foreign Exchange Gain Receivable 19,466.00
Fixed Deposits 17,884,836.33
Subsidy Receivable 3,581,603.00
Scrutiny Advance 3,000.00
Income tax refund receivable 12,534.00
Prepaid Expenses -
GST Receivable 2,274,561.00
TDS Recievable 550,780.00
TCS Receivable 14,738.00
Total 26,810,183.40
Notes

|Note 16. Revenue From Operations

Sale of Goods
Provision of Services

Export (including deemed Exports)
Sale of Goods
Provision of Services

Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)
Domestic

598,670,101.26
25,051,822.29

Total

623,721,923.55




Note 17. Other Income

Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)
Interest on Fixed Deposit 891,892.34
Deffered Income 954,864.00
Duty Drawback B
Misc Bal Written Off 255,771.33
Carriage Outward =
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets 23,827.00
Income from Forex Hedging 23,610.95
Interest on IT Refund 2,920.00
Interest on Loan 86,678.00
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain 516,486.20
Interest Subvention Subsidy 44,064.00
Transportation Services 900,216.00
Safeguard Duty Claim
Total 3,700,329.82
Note 18. Cost of Raw Material & Packing Material Consumed
Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)
Opening Stock of Raw Materials 84,249,473.00
Purchases of Raw Materials and Stores 463,928,936.09
Less: Closing stock of Raw Materails (44,878,122.93)
Total 503,300,286.16
Note 19. Statement of Changes in Inventory of WIP & Finished Goods
Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs})
At the End of the year
Finished Goods 46,872,050.11
Stock in Process 5,312,616.58
Other 1,801,072.00
Total 53,985,738.69
At the Beginning of the year
Finished Goods 65,337,849.00
Stock in Process 8,307,368.00
73,645,217.00
Total
Total 19,659,478.31




Note 20. Employee Benefit Expense

Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)
Employee Welfare Expenses 885,725.01
Other Allowances Payable 16,301.00
Salary 25,509,619.64
Employer Contribution to ESIC 67,378.00
Employer Contribution to PF 689,555.00
Employee Allowances 478,193.00
Gratuity Expenses 350,009.00
PF Admin Charges 49,747.00
Bonus 285,707.00
ESIC Expense 4,718.00
Exgratia Expenses 146,608.00

Children Education Allowance -

Directors Remuneration
Total 28,483,560.65

Note 21. Finance costs

Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)

Bank Gurantee Charges 840,968.02
Bank Charges 788,901.92
Interest on Loan 643,789.62
Interest on CC 6,036,501.01
Bill Discounting Expenses 764,125.41
Interest on Custom Duty 4,135.44
Interest On Buyers Credit 628,428.06
Interest on TDS/ Late Fees 69,275.00
Interest on GST 17,095.00
Interest on Income Tax 34,565.00
Interest on PF/ ESIC 1,256.00
Loan Processing charges 404,103.05
Stamping Charges on HDFC Mortgage 163,050.00
Letter of Credit Charges 207,226.21
Outward Remittance Charges &

Interest Accrued but not due 187,630.00

Total 10,791,049.74
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Note 22, Other Expenses

Misc Bal Written Off

Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)
Packing & Forwarding Charges 1,220,238.59
Advertisement Expense 39,772.12
Annual Maintenance Charges 599,902.07
Anti dumping Duty 918,986.00
Audit Fees 110,000.00
Bad Debts -
Certificate Charges
Computer Expense 108,930.00
Consultancy Charges 120,000.00
Commission Exp 166,668.00
Conveyance Exp -
Courier Charges 58,173.73
Crane Rent Expenses 17,294.00
Custom Duty on Inverter -
Custom Agency Charges 58,559.50
Custom Clearance Charges 1,698,033.38
Customs Interest and Penalty 10,414.00
Detention Charges 355,529.50
Diesel Exp 1,092,249.87
Discount (35,100.00)
Diwali Expenses 64,761.91
Donation 1,000.00
Electricity Expenses 4,173,867.12
Entertainment Expense -
EVA Custom Duty
Factory Exp 947,733.62
Foregin Exchange Gain/Loss on imports 92,837.37
Foreign Exchange Services 1,500,000.00
Freight Charges 357,324.39
GST Expense 199,535.00
GST Interest and Late Fees 43,161.00
Handling Charges 44,800.00
Hotel Exp 64,252.00
Income Tax Penalty 51,189.00
Installation Exp 99,888.00
Insurance Exp 1,044,606.30
Internet Expenses 139,300.88
Labour Charges 137,598.00
Legal Expnses 42,350.00
Loading/Unloading Charges 95,143.00
Loss from Hedging of FOREX 33,836.95
Loss on sale of Fixed Asset 1,879,025.82
Maintanance & Service Charges -
Material Purchase at Site
Marketing Expense 900,000.00
Medical Expense 569.00
Membership Fees 7,464.58
Menpower Supply Expense 2,058,870.00

4,270.00




Misc Exp 400.00
Office Expenses 269,803.99
Office Maintenance Exp 246,505.24
PF Damage Charges -
Postage and Courior Expenses 7,850.00
Power & Fuel Exp 401,799.00
Printing & Stationery 58,919.38
Prior Period Exp (48,073.22)
Professional And Consltancy Services 1,248,202.00
Project Expenses 196,934.00
Property tax -
Rate Difference 1,751,185.30
Refreshment Expense 225,232.00
Registration Charges -
Rent 5,316,048.55
Repairing Charges -
Repairs & Maintainance 2,156,832.54
ROC Exp 31,087.00
Round Off (1,172.91)
Safe Guard Custom Duty 2,695,267.21
Security Charges 435,263.68
Site Expense 800.00
Solar Glass Custom Duty -
Stationery & Printing Expenses 17,444.00
Stamp Duty Expenses 92,676.00
Telephone Exp 169,812.01
Tender fees 53,600.00
Testing Expense 62,083.00
Toll Tax 12,396.00
Tools 618,073.00
Transportation Charges 5,055,440.60
Travelling Exp 180,084.98
Vehicle Expenses 14,013.00
Wages -
Water Charges 2,700.00
Workmen Cess

Total 41,794,241.05




Note: 23 Current Tax

During the year 2020-21, the provision of tax has been made in terms of section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and a
provision of Rs 4335000 has been made in the books of accounts.

Note: 24 Disclosure as per AS-20

Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax 8,288,948.22
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 5,220,540.00
Earning Per Share
Basic 159
Diluted 1.59

Note 25. Deferred Tax Liabilities

Particulars 2020-21

Amount (Rs)
Opening Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) 932,191.00
Reversal of Deferred Tax liability / (Asset) (1,124,722.22)

Creation of Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) B

Adjustment (Refer Note No )

Balance of DTL/ (DTA)at the close of the year (192,531.22)

Note:
In Accordance with Accounting Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

in terms of Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the deferred tax for timing differences between the book and the
tax profits for the yearis to be accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as
of the balance sheet date.

In Accordance with Accounting Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
in terms of Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the deferred tax for timing differences between the book and the
tax profits for the yearis to be accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as

of the balance sheet date.
The above creation of Deferred Tax Liabilities has been arrived as under:

Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)

On account of difference between depreciation as per the Companies Act 771,372.47
and the Income Tax Act

On account of Gratuity Provision in the books (1,533,753.00)
Items Creating Closing Deferred Tax Liability (Net) (762,380.53)
Closing Deferred Tax Liability 192,531.22
Opening Deferred Tax Liability 932,191.00
Reversal of Deferred Tax created in profit and loss account 1,124,722.22




Note: 26 Auditor's Remuneration

_
Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)
As Audit Fees (Excluding GST) 110,000.00
Consultancy Charges
Total 110,000.00

Note No 27 # Information on related party transactions as required by Accounting Standard - 18 on Related Party
Transactions

a) Promoters and their relatives having control

Name Nature of Relationship
Pramit Bharat Brahmbhatt Director
Kanaksinh Agarsinh Gohil Director
Sunil Trivedi Director

b) Companies in which directors of the company is able to exercise control or have significant influence

i) Veracity Advisory Services Private Limited
ii) Veracity Financial Services Private Limited
iii) Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Private Limited

iv) Veracity Broking Services Private Limited

¢) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

i) Pramit Brahmbhatt HUF

ii) Manan Brahmbhatt, Brother of Sh Pramit Brahmbhatt
iii) Varna Brahmbhatt, Spouse of Sh Pramit Brahmbhatt
iv) Anjali Brahmbhatt, Relative of Sh Pramit Brahmbhatt

lRelated Party Transactions

Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)
Loan Accepted
Pramit Bhrambhtt 16,615,000.00
Varna Bhrambhatt 1,050,000.00
Kanaksinh Gohil -
Veracity Broking Services Pvt. Ltd. -
Veracity Advisory Services Private Limited 2,140,000.00
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited 6,730,000.00
26,535,000.00
Loan Repaid
Pramit Bhrambhatt 19,960,000.00
Varna Bhrambhatt 1,050,000.00
Kanaksinh Gohil 100,000.00
Veracity Broking Services Pvt Ltd. 520,000.00
Veracity Advisory Services Private Limited 3,583,500.00
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited 9,985,119.00
35,198,619.00




Closing Balances of Loan at the end of the Year

Pramit Bhrambhatt 5,753,803.00
Kanaksinh Gohil -
Veracity Broking Services Pvt. Ltd. (Incl interest) 7,667,459.00
Veracity Advisory Services Private Limited 578,126.00
Veracity Financial Services Private Limited 428,238.00
Investments
Pramit Brambhatt 9,999,990.00
Salary
Director
Kanaksinh Gohil
Sunil Trivedi
Relative of Director
Varna Bhrambhatt 550,000.00
Anjali Bhrambhatt 330,000.00
Remuneration Paid
Sunil H Trivedi
Rent Paid
Manan Bhrambhatt 504,000.00
Pramit Bhrambhatt 1,008,000.00
Interest Paid
Veracity Advisory Services Pvt. Ltd. 151,438.00
Veracity Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 780,103.00
Veracity Broking Services Pvt. Ltd. 574,528.00 1,506,069.00
Purchase of Goods
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 9,857,211.00
Veracity Advisory Services Pvt. Ltd.
Sale of Goods / Services
Veracity Energy and Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 10,056,025.00
Veracity Advisory Services Pvt Ltd
* Including GST
Note: 28 # CIF Value of Imports
|Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)
Raw Materials 82,434,480.27
Machinery 12,181,805.51
Total 94,616,285.78




Note: 29 # Expenditure in Foreign Currency
IParticulars

2020-21
Amount (Rs)
Raw Materials 82,434,480.27
Machinery Acquisition 12,181,805.51
[mport of Spares for Repairs 1,571,015.62
Total 96,187,301.40
Note: 30 # Earnings in Foreign Currenc
IParticulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)
Earnings in Foreign Currency -
Total -
Note: 31 # Consumption of Raw Materials
Particulars 2020-21
Amount (Rs)
Raw Materials
Domestic 82.48% 366,882,475.83
Imported 17.52% 77,905,466.40
Total 444,787,942.23




MNote: 32 # Disclosure w.r.t.Lease Payments in terms of AS-19

2020-21

1I"artic:l.ll-.'n-.u

[A]. Lease Rent for Office Building

Li} Lease Rent for office building

Total of future minimum lease payments (excluding tax) under non-
cancellable operating leases for

(i) not later than one year;

(ii) later than one year and not later than five years;

(iii) later than five years;

ii) Lease Payment Recognized in Profit and Loss Account
Minimum Lease Payment (With Tax)
Contingent Rent

Lease Rent for Office Building Located at 301, Ashirvad Paras,
Ahmedabad

i) Lease Rent for Office

Total of future minimum lease payments (excluding tax) under non-
cancellable operating leases for

(i) not later than one year;

(ii) later than one year and not later than five years;

(iii) later than five years;

ii) Lease Payment Recognized in Profit and Loss Account
Minimum Lease Payment
Contingent Rent

[B]. Lease Rent for Gurgaon Office

i) Lease Rent for Guragaon building

Total of future minimum lease payments (excluding tax) under non-
cancellable operating leases for

(i) not later than one year;

(ii) later than one year and not later than five years;

(iii) later than five years;

ii) Lease Payment Recognized in Profit and Loss Account
Minimum Lease Payment (With Tax)
Contingent Rent

|[C]. Lease Rent for Ahmedabad office

i) Lease Rent for Ahmedabad office building

Total of future minimum lease payments (excluding tax) under non-
cancellable operating leases for

(i) not later than one year;

(ii) later than one year and not later than five years;

(iii) later than five years;

ii) Lease Payment Recognized in Profit and Loss Account
Minimum Lease Payment (With Tax)
Contingent Rent

Amount (Rs)

1,170,000.00
195,000.00

1,170,000.00

1,770,875.00
2,001,081.00

1,746,500.00

189,000.00

4,250,880.00
6,750,720.00

1,958,400.00

3,771,956.00

Note: The company has entered into an agreement for premises at Chattisgarh in the year 2019-20, however, it is intimated that
the said agreement has been cancelled, hence, the rent expense and reporting under AS-19 has not been made.
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Note: 33 # Conlingent Liabilities
Particulars

Subsidy on Solar Equipments

2020-21

Amount (Rs)
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt
Income tax matters in respect of earlier year under dispute
(a) Pending in Commissioner of Income Tax Appeal
In respect of items above, future cash outflows in respect of contingent
liabilities are determinable only on receipt of judgments pending at said
forums/authorities.
Export Obligation
The company has taken benefit of Export Promotion of Capital Goods, 11,072,638.50 11,072,638.50
which permits the import of capital goods at a reducted / Nil rate of
Customs Duty, subject to fulfillment of export obligation to the extent of 6
times of duty saved over a period of six years from the date of licence.
The company currently holds three licences that requires the company to
export goods to the extent of six times of the duty saved amount. The
duty saved amount is shown as contingent liability which the company
would be required to make payment in the event of non fulfilment of
export obligation in proportion to the obligation not fulfilled.
Perfomance Guarantee
The company has completed the Contacts with three parties i.e., DGVCL, 82,032,224.84
PGVCL and MGVCL. For the same contract, perfomanace Bank Guarantee
has been provided against the collateral security provided by promoter.
Letter of Credit for Import Payments 8,752,129.00
Total 101,856,992.34
Note: 34 # Disclosure Requirements in terms of AS-12 (Government Grants)
Particulars 2020-21

Amount (Rs)
Government Grants recognized in Financial Statements
Capital Nature =
Revenue Nature 6,595,738.00

6,595,738.00




Note No 35: #Disclosure as per AS-15

Vesting Period

Particulars 2020-21
T Amount (Rs)
Gratuity
Data Summary
Number of Employees 115.00
Total Monthly Salary 1,291,179.00
Average Salary 11,227.65
Valuation Results
Discontinuance Liability 1,430,323.00
Projected Benefit Obligation 1,533,753.00
Other Results
Average Future Service 16 Years
Current & Non-Current Liability
Funding Status Unfunded
Fund Balance N.A
Current Liability 29,468.00
Non-Current Liability 1,504,285.00
(i)Financial Assumptions
Salary Escalation Rate 8 % p.a.
Discount Rate 6.90 % p.a.
(ii)Demographic Assumpation
Mortality Rate Indian Assured Lives
Mortality
Attrition Rate 4.50% p.a. for all Service
Groups
Valuation Inputs
Retirement Age 60 Years
5 Years




[Note: 36 #
1) In the year 2019-20, in the Note No 9 related to depreciation, Rs 133006 being the value of Air Conditioner was inadvertently

|shown as Electrical Fittings. The same has been rectified during the current year by showing the said value as reduction from the
value of Electrical Fittings and added into the asset group 'Air Conditon'. Corrosponding depreciation of Rs 11414 has also been
reduced from the accumulated provision for depreciation related to Electrical Fittings and added to the accumulated

depreciation of Air Conditioner.
2) In the year 2019-20, in the Note No 25 related to Deferred Tax Asset / Liability, the closing deferred tax has been shown as Rs

932819 in place of Rs 570070.00 inadvertently. The correct values have been shown in the current year.
3) In the year 2019-20, in the Note No 11 related to Inventory, the value of packing material and Raw Materils have been
interchanged. The value of Raw Materials should have been Rs 84049248 and that the value of Packing Material should be

200225.00

Note No 37 #

The previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-classified to conform to this year’s classification which is as per Schedule
[IT of the Companies Act, 2013. This adoption does not impact recognition and measurement principles followed for preparation
of financial statements as at 31st March, 2021
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